PRESIDENT
Dr. James L. Discipio

VILLAGE MANAGER
Julia A. Cedilla

VILLAGE CLERK
Amanda G, Seidel

TRUSTEES
Scott F Mesick
Patricia B. Rocco
Michael L. Sheehan
James P. Kucera

Jamie M. Zaura
Robert T. Lautner

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, December 8, 2015 - 7:30 P.M.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Rofl Call

4, Welcome State Representative LaShawn Ford

5. Brookfield-La Grange Park Lions Club Donation Presentation

6. Public Participation (agenda and non-agenda related)

il

7.  Building & Zoning Committee ~ Jamie Zaura, Chairwoman
A. Discussion & Action - Zoning Application No. 2015-06: 1430 Deerpath Lane -

Motion:

To deny Zoning Application No. 2015-06 requesting a variation from Table
7-2 of the Zoning Code to increase the maximum permissible building
coverage to 32.8% for 1430 Deerpath Lane.

To deny Zoning Application No. 2015-06 requesting a variation from Table
7-2 of the Zoning Code to increase the maximum permissible impervious
surface coverage to 59.3% for 1430 Deerpath Lane.

8. Public Safety Committee Items— Scott Mesick, Chairman
A. Discussion & Action - Consolidated Dispatch - Purchase of Equipment for

LTACC - Motion - To authorize expenditures for Motorola Radio Equipment for
the Lyons Township Area Communications Center at a cost not to exceed
$76,300 and authorize the Village Manager to execute any necessary and
related agreements.

B.

Discussion & Action - Purchase - Cardiac Monitors/Defibrillators - Motion to
approve the purchase of two (2) Zoll Medical, X Series cardiac
monitors/defibrillators in the amount of $63,312.39 from Zoll Medical
Corporation.

447 N. Catherine Avenue, La Grange Park, Illinois 60526-2099
708/354-0225 * Fax 708/354-0241 e www.lagrangepark.org




VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, December 8, 2015 - 7:30 p.m.

AGENDA (continued - Page 2)

9, Public Works Committee - Michael Sheehan, Chairman

A. Discussion & Action - Landscape Maintenance Contracts - Two Year Extension
- Motion approving a two year contract extension with Landscape Concepts
Management for lawn maintenance, flower bed maintenance and lawn
maintenance at the Water Plant in an amount not to exceed $20,000 annually
for FY 16&17 and FY 17&18, and authorizing the Village President to execute
the necessary contract documents.

9. Other Reports
A. Village Manager

I. Discussion Only - Budget Planning and Schedule for Fiscal Year 2016-17

B. Viliage President
C. Village Clerk
D. Committee

10. New Business

11. Adjourn

[tems of Interest
Note: There will not be a second meeting in December

Village Work Session Meeting: January 12, 2016




b Lisnnry < InTecuasnce s B

Brockficd. LoCrange Prk Lions Clil

PO Box 18 -
BROOKEFIFLE. 11 LINGIS 60313

December, 2015

In 2015, the Brookfield-La Grange Park Lions Club found a way to help our community
and carry out the Lions Clubs International centennial mandate — we were determined
to heip replace our village tree stock that was ravaged by the Emerald Ash Borer
Beetle. Between Brookfield and La Grange Park, more than 2000 trees have been
and/for will be removed due to EAB.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank the elected officials and village staff for
their support and contribution to the Brookfield-La Grange Park Lions Club Tree
Restoration Project.

Like you, we are not only proud of our community, but proud to advocate for our
community. Our members are stakeholders — two, three, and even four times over as
membership includes current and former residents, business owners, village staff, and
elected officials.

As a result of the generous support of current and former village residents and the
membership of the Brookfield-La Grange Park Lions Club, we were able to raise
$4,500 for the village. This means that, depending on tree species and stumping
requirements, the donation can account for at least 10, and even up to 15, new frees.

In addition to helping many individual village residents and students with hearing and
vision equipment and examinations over the years, the Brookfield-La Grange Park Lions
Club has supported and participated in multiple community events with many
organizations, including, but not limited to: the Brookfield and La Grange Park libraries,
the Brookfield and La Grange Park Police and Fire Departments, the Community Park
District of La Grange Park, and the La Grange Park Business Association. Each year,
we try to find ways to contribute to our community and look forward to new efforts,
relationships, and community awareness in 20186.

Sincerely,

Lion Jason Vitell
President, Brookfield-La Grange Park Lions Club



Rules for Public Comment

Village Board Work Session Meetings
Village Board Meetings

. Please step up to the microphone before speaking, and announce your name
and address before beginning your comments.

. After announcing your name and address for the record, you will be allowed
to speak for three (3) minutes.

- You may not use profane or obscene language and you may not threaten any
person with bodily harm, or engage in conduct which amounts to a threat of
physical harm.

. (a) Agenda-related comments: The Village President reserves the right to
disallow comments that are repetitive of comments previously made during
the meeting, or comments that do not relate to agenda items.

(b) Non-agenda-related comments: The Village President reserves the right
to disallow comments that are repetitive of comments previously made
during the meeting, or comments that do not relate to Village business,
Village services or Village governance.

. The Village of La Grange Park complies with the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990. If you require accommodations in order to observe
or participate in the meeting, please contact Ms. Deanne Curelo at (708)
354-0225 between 9:00 and 5:00 before the meeting so that the Village can
make reasonable accommodations for you.

www.lagrangepark.org



Building & Zoning Committee

Jamie Zaura, Chairwoman
Scott Mesick
James Kucera



Village Board Agenda Memo

Date: December 8, 2015
To: President & Board of Trustees
From: Emily Rodman, Assistant Village Manager M .

lulia Cedillo, Village Manager W

RE: Zoning Application No. 2015-06: 1430 Deerpath Lane

GENERAL BACKGROUND

On August 18, 2015 and November 17, 2015, the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) conducted a public
hearing to consider Zoning Application No. 2015-06, filed by James and Leana McDowell for 1430
Deerpath Lane. The Application requests variations from Table 7-2 of the Zoning Code which establishes a
maximum permissible building coverage of 30% and a maximum permissible impervious surface coverage
of 50% on the subject property. The variations were requested in order to allow for the installation of an
approximate 60 SF shed and to permit an existing 1,388 square foot brick paver patio (installed without
permit) to remain.

The ZBA accepted testimony and evidence into the record. Upon conclusion of the testimony and
discussion, the ZBA determined that the application did not meet the standards for a variation as outlined
in Section 4.3.F of the Zoning Code. The ZBA recommended the Village Board deny the requested
variations.

Should the variations be denied, the applicants will still be required to obtain a building permit for the brick
paver patio that was previously installed. In order to obtain the permit, they will need to bring the
property into compliance with the maximum permissible impervious surface coverage requirement of
50%. This would necessitate removing approximately 1,000 SF of the existing patio and providing on-site
storm water management for the remaining portion of the patio (since it will be over the 250 SF
threshold). The applicants will not be required to bring the property into compliance with the maximum
permissible building coverage of 30%, as the footprint of the existing home already causes them to exceed
this amount and therefore, the property would be considered “grandfathered” under the existing Zoning
Code.

MOTION/ACTION REQUESTED
This item is for both discussion and action.

Motion to deny Zoning Application No. 2015-06 requesting a variation from Table 7-2 of the Zoning
Code to increase the maximum permissible building coverage to 32.8% for 1430 Deerpath Lane.

Motion to deny Zoning Application No. 2015-06 requesting a variation from Table 7-2 of the Zoning
Code to increase the maximum permissible impervious surface coverage to 59.3% for 1430 Deerpath
Lane.



RECOMMENDATION

With regard to the variation request to increase the maximum permissible building coverage on the
property from 30% to 32.8%, the ZBA voted 4 “AYES” to 1 “NAY” to recommend the zoning variation be
denied.

With regard to the variation request to increase the maximum permissible impervious surface coverage
on the property from 50% to 59.3%, the ZBA voted 3 “AYES” to 2 “NAYS” to recommend the zoning
variation be denied.

DOCUMENTATION
* Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda Memo — August 18, 2015 (w/out attachments — previously provided)
= Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda Memo —November 17, 2015 (w/out attachments — previously
provided)
=  Findings of Fact for Public Hearing 2015-06
* Minutes from August 18, 2015 ZBA Meeting
= Minutes from November 17, 2015 ZBA Meeting
* Transcript of the public hearing for Zoning Application No. 2015-05 — August 18, 2015
= Transcript of the public hearing for Zoning Application No. 2015-05 — November 17, 2015



Zoning Board Agenda Memo

Date: August 18, 2015
To: Eric Boyd, Zoning Board Chair
Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Emily Rodman, Assistant Village Manager ,ﬂ’
RE: 1430 Deerpath Lane - ZONING VARIATION REQUEST [#2015 — 06)

GENERAL BACKGROUND

The subject property is located at 1430 Deerpath Lane. The property is zoned R-1A Single Family and is
legal non-conforming with regard to the maximum permissible building coverage and impervious surface
coverage. The property includes a two-story single-family home with attached two-car garage.

The petitioners are requesting variations from Table 7-2 to exceed the maximum permissible building
coverage and impervious surface coverage in order to install a 60 square foot storage shed.

Code Requirement Proposed
Lot Area 6,700 SF 7,000 SF (existing)
Lot Width 55 70 (existing)
Lot Depth 9@’ 100’ (existing)
Building Coverage 30% 31.9% (existing)
32.8% (proposed)
Impervious Surface Coverage | 50% 63.3% (existing)
59.3% {proposed)

According to the petitioners, they installed a brick paver patio to the west and north of the existing home
in 2008. The patio was installed without obtaining a Village building permit. At the time the patio was
installed (under the old Zoning Code) the Village did not have impervious surface coverage requirements.
However, the installation of the patio would have been subject to the Village’s Storm Water Management
Ordinance and would have been required to undergo engineering review. Whether the patio would have
been allowed to be installed in fts current size and confguration (1,204.5 square feet), would have been
dependent on the results of the engineering review. Prior to the installation of the patio, the total
impervious surface coverage on the property was 46%. Installation of the paver patio resulted in
increasing the impervious surface coverage by 17.3% for a total impervious surface coverage of 63.3%.

The property is legal non-conforming with regard to the maximum permissible building coverage (30%).
The existing home on the property is 2,232.34 square feet, resulting in a building coverage of 31.9%. The



proposed 60 square foot shed would result in an increase to the building coverage of 0.87% for a total
building coverage of 32.8%.

In 2014, the petitioners applied for a permit to install a storage shed. The petitioners are requesting to
install the shed in order to store construction tools and equipment and to avoid the inconvenience and
cost of storing the materials off-site. The permit was denied because the petitioners had failed to obtain a
permit for the work previously completed and because the property already exceeded the maximum
permissible impervious surface coverage and building coverage. The petitioners subsequently applied for a
variation from these standards. The petitioners are proposing to remove a portion of the existing brick
paver patio (334 square feet) to reduce the existing impervious surface coverage and would like to install a
new 60 square foot shed. The shed would be constructed on concrete piers and raised 8” off the ground
with a gravel based under the shed. The petitioners are proposing to install rain gutters on the shed that
will drain to a rain barrel to assist with storm water management on the site.

ANALYSIS
In evaluating this request, the Zoning Board of Appeals should apply the following standards:

a. Undue Hardship
b. Unigue Circumstances
¢. Essential Character of the Locality

According to the Zoning Code, a variation request must meet each of the following criteria in order fora
variance to be granted.

a. Undue Hardship
Will the strict application of the terms of the Zoning Code result in undue hardship

unless specific relief is granted?

The petitioners assert that installation of the shed is necessary in order to store a large
amount of construction tools and equipment. They assert that strict application of the
Zoning Code would resuit in them incurring off-site storage fees and being
inconvenienced by not having the materials available on site.

It is not unusual for hormeowners to rent off-site storage facilities when their storage
needs exceed the capacity of their residence. Homeowners must constantly manage their
possessions in the context of their property and its ability to accommodate their needs.

b. Unigue Circumstances

Is the plight of the owner due to unique circumstances inherent to the subject property
and not from the personal situation of the owner?
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The petitioners assert that the variations are needed as their residence already exceeds
the maximum permissible building coverage without any modifications. Additionally,
they assert that a number of residents in the area (approximately 25%) also have
storage sheds or other exterior storage, which the petitioners believe demonstrates the
need for additional storage by many homeowners. The petitioners believe that the
variations are needed in order to allow for additional storage due to the existing
limitations of the property.

As previously noted, the petitioners’ residence currently exceeds the maximum
permissible building coverage and is therefore legal non-conforming under the Zoning
Code. The petitioners are therefore prohibited from adding odditional structures above
30” on the property, which is an existing limitation of the property that was not a result
of any action taken by the petitioners.

However, the property exceeds the maximum permissible impervious surface coverage
allowed under the Zoning Code as a direct result of the brick paver patio that the
petitioners installed. Removal of a portion of the patio may reduce the degree of the
overage, but the overage still exists as a result of actions taken by the petitioners.

c. Essential Character of the Locality
Would the variation, if granted, alter the essential character of the locality?

The petitioners assert that the instailation of the shed would not alter the character of
the neighborhood as many nearby property owners have similar storage.

The installation of a 60 square foot shed is consistent with other types of exterior
accessory structures commonly constructed in the area. However, allowing for increased
impervious surface coverage beyond what is permitted under the Zoning Code in order to
accommodate the shed could result in the property being out of character with
surrounding properties.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The petitioners need for relief is due to their desire to reduce the cost and eliminate the inconvenience of
storing materials off-site. While the need for building coverage relief is not due to the actions of the
homeowners, the need for impervious surface coverage relief is a direct result of the brick paver patio
installed by the homeowners {for which a building permit may or may not have been approved under
Storm Water Management review).

Should the Zoning Board find that the standards for a variation are met, staff recommends the variations
be conditioned upon the petitioners applying for a storm water management review of the brick paver
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patio and that the petitioners be required to remove/reconstruct the patio to comply with the findings of
the review (see attached letter from Hancock Engineering dated August 5, 2015).

DOCUMENTATION
= Application for Zoning Variation with Attachments
= Letter from Hancock Engineering dated August 5, 2015
= |etter to Adjacent Property Owners

o James and Leana McDowell - Petitioners
Julia Cedillo, Village Manager
Dean Maggos, Director of Fire & Building
Cathy Keating, Village Attorney
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Zoning Board Agenda Memo

Date: November 17,2015
To: Eric Boyd, Zoning Board Chair
Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Emily Rodman, Assistant Village Manager .42
RE: 1430 Deerpath Lane - ZONING VARIATION REQUEST [#2015 — 06] - Update

GENERAL BACKGROUND

At the August 18, 2015 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, the ZBA held a public hearing for Zoning
Variation Request #2015-06, to consider a request for the property located at 1430 Deerpath Lane. The
petitioners are requesting a variation to increase the permissible building coverage from 30% to 32.8%
{currently 31.9%) and to increase the permissible lot coverage from 50% to 59.3% (currently 63.3%).

In 2007, the petitioners installed a brick paver patic on the subject property. Because the patio was
installed without permit, the Village did not conduct a storm water management review of the patio to
determine what on-site storm water management systems needed to be provided in order to mitigate the
storm water impacts from the additional impervious surface. As result, whether or not the brick paver
patio would have been allowed to be installed at the time is unknown.

The ZBA accepted testimony into the record, including testimony from neighboring property owners
opposed to the variation request. Due to the unknown storm water impacts related to the existing patio,
the ZBA directed the petitioners to undertake a storm water management review with the Village and
voted to continue the public hearing until the September 15, 2015 ZBA meeting. Due to the time required
to complete the study, the petitioners were unable to complete the work by September 15, 2015 and
requested the public hearing be continued further until the November 17, 2015 meeting.

STORM WATER REVIEW

The petitioners have completed the required storm water management review for the brick paver patio.
The existing patio is 1,388 SF and the petitioners are proposing to remove 334 SF of the patio. In order to
mitigate the impacts of the remaining patio (1,054 SF) and the proposed shed (58 SF), the petitioners will
need to install a dry well approximately 21’ x 7’ and 6.5’ deep. The Village Engineer has reviewed the plan
and concurs with its findings (see attached letter from Hancock Engineering). A copy of the storm water
management plan is attached to this memo.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

While the results of the storm water management review are informative, staff does not believe the
findings impact whether the application meets the standards for a variation as set forth in the Zoning
Code. Please refer to the August 18, 2015 Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda Memo (attached) for
additional details and staff analysis regarding the variation request.



DOCUMENTATION
® Letter from Hancock Engineering dated November 5, 2015
= Storm Water Management Plan — Site/Grading Plan dated October 26, 2015
* Aerial Photo of 1430 Deerpath Lane
* August 18, 2015 Zoning Board of Agenda Memo

C James and Leana McDowell - Petitioners
Julia Cedillo, Village Manager
Dean Maggos, Director of Fire & Building
Cathy Keating, Village Attorney
Paul Flood, Village Engineer
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FINDINGS OF FACT
VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
1430 DEERPATH LANE
CASE NO. 2015-06

WHEREAS, James and Leana McDowell, referred to as the “Applicants,” on or about July 7,
2015, filed an Application for Variation to seek approval to exceed the maximum permissible building
coverage and lot coverage for property located at 1430 Deerpath Lane, referred to as “Subject

Property”; and

WHEREAS, the Applicants are requesting the following variations for the Subject Property:

1) From Table 7-2 to exceed the maximum permissible building coverage of 30% by 2.8%; and
2) From Table 7-2 to exceed maximum permissible impervious surface coverage by 9.3%.

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Village of La
Grange Park, lllinois, August 18, 2015 and November 17, 2015, pursuant to notice and publication as

required by law; and

WHEREAS, the public hearing was opened at 7:00 p.m. on August 18, 2015, and continued to
November 17, 2015 where pursuant to unanimous vote of the Zoning Board of Appeals on November
17, 2015 the public hearing was concluded; and

WHEREAS, based upon documentary evidence and testimony presented by Applicant and
members of the public, the Zoning Board of Appeals makes the following Summary of Facts, and
pursuant to Section 4.3.F of the La Grange Park Zoning Code, makes the following Findings of Fact:

The subject property is located at 1430 Deerpath Lane. The property is zoned R-1A Single Family and
is legal non-conforming because it currently exceeds the maximum permissible building coverage and
impervious surface coverage. The property is iImproved with a single-story single-family home and an
attached two-car garage. The petitioners are requesting variations from Table 7-2 to exceed the
maximum permissible building coverage and impervious surface coverage in order to install a 60

square foot storage shed.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The strict application of the terms of this Zoning Code will result in undue hardship unless the
specific relief requested is granted.

The Applicant stated that he has several large pieces of construction equipment that he uses and
lends to organizations. He will have to pay $2,500.00 a year to rent a storage space; he felt that
was a hardship, since other homeowners have a storage shed. It is not unusual for homeowners
to rent off-site storage facilities when their storage needs exceed the capacity of their residence.
Homeowners must constantly manage their possessions in the context of their property and its
ability to accommodate their needs. A financial hardship does not warrant granting of a variation

from the Zoning Code.



2. The plight of the owner Is due to unique circumstances inherent to the Subject Property and not
from the personal situation of the owneér.

The Applicants’ residence currently exceeds the maximum permissible building coverage and is
therefore a legal non-conforming structure under the Zoning Code. The Applicants are therefore
prohibited from adding additional structures on the property, which is an existing limitation of the
property that was not a result of any action taken by the petitioners.

However, the property exceeds the maximum permissibie impervious surface coverage aliowed
under the Zoning Code as a direct result of the brick paver patio that the Applicants installed
(without permit). Removal of a portion of the patio may reduce the degree of the overage, but
the nonconformity still exists as a result of actions taken by the Applicants.

3. The variation, if granted, will not aiter the essential character of the locality.

The installation of a 60 square foot shed is consistent with other types of exterior accessory
structures commonly constructed in the area. However, allowing for increased impervious surface
coverage beyond what is permitted under the Zoning Code in order to accommodate the shed
could result in the property being out of character with surrounding properties.

A Motion was made to deny the request for the variation from Table 7-2 to exceed the maximum
permissible building coverage outlined above. The Zoning Board of Appeals voted as follows:

AYES: Domagalski, Griffin, Lee, Studwell
NAYS: Bartholomai
ABSENT: Boyd, Lampert

A Motion was made to deny the request for a variation from Table 7-2 to exceed the maximum
permissible impervious coverage outlined above. The Zoning Board of Appeals voted as follows:

AYES: Domagalski, Griffin, Lee
NAYS: Bartholomai, Studwell
ABSENT: Boyd, Lampert

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 2™ day of December.

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK
ZONING BOARD OF AP
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7 Approved 9/15/15

MINUTES
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK
August 18, 2015
Village Hall

447 N. Catherine Avenue

La Grange Park, lllinois
7:00 P.M.

1. Convene Meeting

Chairman Boyd convened the meeting of August 18th to order at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday,
August 18th, 2015, in the Board Room of the Village Hall, 447 N. Catherine Avenue, La
Grange Park, lllinois.

Committee Members Present: Eric Boyd- Chairman
Caroline Domagalski
Jim Lee
Christopher Studwell

Committee Members Absent: Anthony Griffin
William Lampert

Also Present: Assistant Village Manager Emily Rodman
Village Clerk Amanda Seidel
Village Attorney Cathy Keating
Fire Chief Dean Maggos

2. Public Comment

Chairman Boyd read the Rules for Public Comment with a limit of 3 minutes. Jim Mills of
213 Huntington Court commented on the need for paving of streets including Finsbury, -
Timber Lane, and Huntington. Assistant Village Manager Rodman commented that
Finsbury and Pine Tree Lane will be paved in the fall of 2015 and she will look at the
paving program and get back to him.

3. Approval of Minutes- July 21, 2015

Member Domagalski made a motion fo approve the minutes of July 21, 2015. The
motion was seconded by Member Studwell and passed unanimously by voice vote.

4. Public Hearing 2015-05 to consider an Application for Variation for 1618 Finsbury
Lane, La Grange Park

Chairman Boyd read the Notice of Public Hearing into the record and the court reporter
transcribed the hearing verbatim. At the conclusion of the testimony, upon a motion by
Commissioner Domagalski and seconded by Commissioner Studwell, the ZBA voted to
close the public hearing.
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Discussion began over whether the petitioner met the three standards for a variance:
undue hardship, unique circumstances, and essential character of the locality. The
petitioner's generator and the rear yard of the house were discussed. Member Lee
commented that he did not feel the standards for a variance were met. Member
Studwell mentioned how he was conflicted and how there are rules for a reason and at
this time he does not see that a variance is absolutely necessary. Member Domagalski
commented on the issue with follow-through with the petitioner and the Village, she also
commented how she is sympathetic to the petitioner however does not want to set a
precedent. Chairman Boyd commented how he thinks the 3 standards have been met
due to there not being room at the back of the house for the generator. Chairman Boyd
also reiterated to the petitioner that he could have presented a clearer case including
pictures of the rear of the house. At the end of discussion Member Domagalski made a
motion fo approve a variance for 1618 Finsbury Lane. Chairman Boyd seconded the
motion. Boyd-YES Domagalski-YES Studweli-NO Lee-NO. Motion failed.

There was a short delay due to the tornado waming and having to evacuate to the
community room. Chairman Boyd reconvened the meeting at 8:20pm.

5. Public Hearing 2015-06 to consider an Application for Variation for 1480 Deerpath
Lane, LaGrange Park

Chairman Boyd read the Notice of Public Hearing into the record and the court reporter
transcribed the hearing verbatim.

There was a motion by Member Studwell to the Public Hearing until the next meeting to
incorporate further testimony and feedback from the Village Engineer. The motion for
continuance was seconded by Member Lee and passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

6. Adjournment

When there was no further discussion Chairman Boyd asked for a motion to adjourn.
The motion to adjourn was made by Member Domagalski and seconded by Member
Studwell. The motion to adjourn passed unanimously on a voice vote. With no further
business to come before the Committee, Chairman Boyd declared the meeting
adjoumed at 8:55 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted

Amanda G. Seidel
Village Clerk
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Approved December 2, 2015

MINUTES

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK

November 17, 2015
Village Hall
447 N. Catherine Avenue
La Grange Park, lllinois

7:00 P.M.

1. Convene Meeting

Assistant Village Manager Emily Rodman convened the meeting of November 17, 2015 to order
at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 17, 2015, in the Board Room of the Village Hall, 447 N.
Catherine Avenue, La Grange Park, lllinois.

Ms. Rodman announced that Chairman Eric Boyd would be absent for a meeting and called for
@ motion to appoint a Chairman Pro Tem. Ms. Domagalski made a motion to appoint Mr.
Christopher Studwell as Chair Pro Tem. Motion was seconded by Mr. Lee and passed
unanimously by vote.

Committee Members Present: Robert Bartholomai
Caroline Domagalski
Anthony Griffin
Jim Lee
Christopher Studwell — Chairman Pro Tem

Committee Members Absent: Eric Boyd
William Lampert

Also Present: Assistant Village Manager Emily Rodman
Village Attorney Cathy Keating
Village Engineer Paul Flood
Fire Chief Dean Maggos

2. Public Comment
Chairman Pro Tem Studwell asked if there was any public comment related to non-agenda

items. There was none.

3. Approval of Minutes- September 15, 2015

Ms. Domagalski made a motion to approve the minutes of September 15, 2015 as presented.
The motion was seconded by Mr. Griffin and passed unanimously by voice vote.

4. Public Hearing 2015-06 (continued public hearing case) — To Consider a Petition for a

Zoning Variation on Property Located at 1430 Deerpath Lane
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Chairman Pro Tem Studwell announced that this hearing was a continuation of a public hearing
opened on August 18, 2015. He called for a motion to re-open the public hearing. Ms.
Domagalski motioned to re-open the public hearing, which was seconded by Mr. Griffin. Motion
passed unanimously by voice vote. At the conclusion of the testimony, upon a motion by Ms.
Domagalski and seconded by Mr. Lee, the ZBA voted unanimously to close the public hearing.

Discussion began over whether the petitioner met the three standards for a variance: undue
hardship, unique circumstances, and essential character of the locality. Mr. Lee commented
that while the information from the completed storm water management plan was helpful, he
did not feel that the petitioner met the standards for hardship or unique circumstance as he
believed the need for the zoning variation was self-created. Mr. Griffin commented that while
he believes the standard regarding essential character of the locality had been met, as
instaliation of storage sheds is not uncommon in the neighborhood, he did not feel the
petitioner met the standards regarding hardship or unique circumstance. Ms. Domagalski
stated she was sympathetic to the petitioners’ circumstances but that the standards for
qualifying for a variation are high that she did not believe the petitioners’ application met the
standards. Mr. Bartholomai commented that he feit the application met the standard regarding
not being detrimental to the essential character of the locality. Chairman Pro Tem Studwell
stated that while he appreciated the petitioners attempt to reduce the impact of the existing
paver patio, he did not feel their case was compelling enough to support that the standards for
a variation had been met. At the conclusion of the discussion Mr. Lee made a motion to deny a
variation for 1430 Deerpath Lane from Table 7-2 of the La Grange Park Zoning Code to exceed
the maximum permissible building coverage of 30% by 2.8%. Ms. Domagalski seconded the
motion,

Bartholomai - NO
Domagalski — YES
Griffin — YES

Lee —YES
Studwell — YES

Motion passed.

Mr. Lee then made a motion to deny a variation a variation for 1430 Deerpath Lane from Table
7-2 of the La Grange Park Zoning Code to exceed the maximum permissible impervious lot
coverage of 50% by 9.3%. Ms. Domagalski seconded the motion.

Bartholomai — NO
Domagalski ~ YES
Griffin - YES

lee —YES
Studwell — NO

Motion passed.




5. Adjournment

When there was no further discussion Chairman Pro Tem Studwell asked for a motion to
adjourn. The motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Domagalski and seconded by Mr. Griffin. The
motion to adjourn passed unanimously by voice vote. With no further business to come before
the Committee, Chairman Boyd declared the meeting adjourned at 7.35 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted

P

Emily Rodman
Assistant Village Manager
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BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF LAGRANGE PARK
ZONING BOARD OQOF APPEALS

IN RE THE MATTER OF: )

) Application
Application for Variation - ) #2015-06
1430 Deerpath Lane )

August 18, 2015
Eight o'clock P.M.

PROCEEDINGS HAD and testimony taken
before the VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK ZONING BOARD
OF APPEALS, taken at the LaGrange Park Village Hall,
447 North Catherine, LaGrange Park, Illinois, before
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August 18, 2015

CHAIRMAN BOYD: We're going to start the second
public hearing now. This is for a variation with
respect to 1430 Deerpath Lane, zoning variation
request 2015-06. I will read the notice of public
hearing into the record first.

"Notice is hereby given that
on August 18th, 2015 a public
hearing will be held before the
Zoning Board of Appeals of
LaGrange Park, Illincis, in the
Village Hall at 447 North
Catherine Avenue at 7:00 p.m,
or soon thereafter for the
purpose of considering an
application for zoning varia-
tion on property zoned as R-1A,
Residential District, located at
1430 Deerpath Lane, LaGrange
Park, Illinois legally described
as follows."

And I will skip the legal description.

"The petitioner is requesting
variations to exceed the permis-

sible building lot coverage and

County Court Reporters, Inc.
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CHAIRMAN BCYD:

toc exceed the permissible
impervicus surface coverage.
These variations i1 approved
would alliow the installation of
a €C-sguare-foot shed.

The application for zoning
variation and description of
propcsed use are available for
examination during ncrmal office
hours at the LaGrange Park
Villace Hall, 447 North Catherine
Avenue, LaGrange Park, Illincis.
All interested parties are
invited and welccme tc attend the
hearing. All perscns interested
in previding testimony at the
hearing are welcome to dc sc.”

Let's firs:t ask everycne whce is going to

be presenting testimony today either for or against

ance to stand and be sworn in.

{Whereupon the witnesses were duly
sworn by the Notary.)

Let's begin with the petitioner.

Wwho is presenting for the petitioner? Why don't you

County Court Reporters, Inc.
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stand up and state your name and address.

JAME S McDOWETLIL,
having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
I am James McDowell, 1430 Deerpath Lane

in the village. My wife and joint property owner
is in the audience. Our address is in the Sherwood
development.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Mr. Dowell, speak into the
microphone.

MR. McDOWELL: We have a single-story ranch house
built approximately 60 years ago. We're requesting
a variance to the allowable building coverage and
impervious surface code. The request would allow us
to build a storage shed in the back while retaining a
small paver walkway right across the back of the house
to get to the shed and move anything in or out. We'd
use the shed to store yard furniture, tools and yard
equipment, free up garage space for other storage
which primarily is going to be some of my tools. They
have a higher value and I would as soon not like to
have them out in the isolated shed.

The issue is we have a patic in back that

was installed in approximately 2007 or 2008 before

County Court Reporters, Inc.
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the current regulation on impervicus surface limits
was adopted. The patic was installed without recquest-
ing a permit at that time. Ignorance of the reguire-
ment is no excuse, but we had estimates from three
contractors and ncne of them said anything about
getting a permit. We've had pecple doing electrical
work, fence, rcofing, everyone said you need a

permit; we'll pull iz, you pull it. Nothing cam

from three of the contractors on the patio. Also

|

the cities we lived in previously did not require a
permit for a patio with the exception c¢f Chicago,
and that was only if you were putting in cver 75CC

sguare feet of iImpervicus surface. Then you had to

cet a permit. Otherwise we had no experience with

If a variation is granted we are in agree-
ment to contract with an engineering firm feor a
stormwater management plan acceptable te the village
as part of the permitting process. We recogniz
there nhave been problems with water --
{Following arn interruption the
hearing was continued as fcllows:)

MR. McDOWELL: What I was saying when we were

interrupted with the storm which will orobably result

County Court Reporters, Inc.
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in water when we go back, we recognize there are
problems in the area with stormwater getting into
basements. That's been a problem in a number of
houses in our area. We have seen indications of that
in our house when there was water -- looked like water
damage or water marking on some of the basement walls.
In 1998 the current homeowner at that time contracted
with Perma-Seal and went with the Perma-Seal treatment,
and we have never had water in the ten years we have
been there. 8o we are fortunate not having that.
Right now it's a concern of the neighbors,
and right now because of the water issues in the
area the shed plans that we submitted -- Is this
still okay? I am not sure if I am coming through or
not.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: You're fine.

MR. McDOWELL: The shed plans we submitted call
for the shed to be built on six eight-inch concrete
piers raised five inches up off the ground. So we're
not right on the water surface. Total surface area
of those columns would be approximately two feet.

The plan submitted has gutters which would drain into
a rain barrel. If we have too much rain to handle

in the standard rain barrel there is an overflow that
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will go into a four-inch perfcocrated pipe in the gravel
bed underneath the shed. 8o really as far as I am
concerned I am not really impacting a lot cf the
drainage in that areas.

Alsc just in trying to work tc alleviate
any water problems, when we moved in we tcck out a
lot of vegetaticn that was overgrown cr dying, we
put in about 125 feet of four-inch perforated drain
pipe around the perimeter of the inside of our yard
in the back, put in a gravel bed, added -- It cdecesn't
go anywhere. It's just what we viewed as peing sort
of a reservolr to hold water that would seem to pe
coming arcund there. So that was pasically what we're
asking for a variation for for the shed.

As part of the input from the village it
was noted —- think that comes up &s one of the
cecnditions we need to meet for variaticns about
hardship. As part c¢f the input from the village it
was noted that many pecple pay tc rent storage and
it is their responsibility to marage their belongings
tc match available space. I would note that through
casual cbservation approximately 25% of the houses
in our development have either a storage shed, which

-

n many cases is significantly larger than what we

[
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want to put in, or have some other external storage
which I think indicates that one in four needs some
additional space. And our shed would not be out of
place.

That's all I can say about it right now.
I can answer questions or I think we'll have some
other comments.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Okay. Let's go with those other
comments and we'll ask you to come back up. Is your
name Dowell?

MR. McDOWELL: McDowell.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Yes, sir? There is a three-

minute limit.

JAMES BIGANE,
having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

My name is James Bigane, B-i-g-a-n-e. I
live at 1434 Deerpath. I have lived at 1434 Deer-
path for 31 years.

Before my neighbors moved in and bricked
up a great portion of his backyard most likely
without a permit I never had any water problems.
And in this letter I received 590 square feet of

impervious surface he has bricked up. And the

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622




(6)]

[+3]

Application No. 2(1i3-Cé
Avgust 18, 2015

10
village allowed this? I don't think sc. Ancd I
still see him mixing concrete for who knows what.
Foundation for a shed? I don't know. Please come
t¢ my house and see for ycurself how much land he
has bricked. 3Believe me, this 590 square feetl seems
shert to me. My neighbors have seen his yard and
can't believe it and take great sympathy with me.
Last nicght I pumped water fcr three hours
out of my backyard. As I was rurmping out I could
watch water fleowing from his yard into mine. His
yard floods worse than mine. And I am pumping his
yard alsc. I am so tired of this. Back in May cr
June we had another heavy rainfall. I have an
incurable disease and was recelving medical attention.
The medical technicians tcld me how nard it was
raining. I Knew I was doomed. I told the medical

Ine

5

wead

F

staff I neeced tc cut sheort my treatment.
nurse fully oblected tc me leaving early. I told

ner my wife was incapable of dealing with flooding

2s she is wvery 111 herself. I rushed home. Toco

late. Water was already in my basement. I started
purmping my yvard out. This was when I discovered water

flowing from his yard into mine. And I am the poor

sap getting hammered. I am tired. I am very ill.
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11
Help me, please.

All three of my neighbors north of me get
water. We do not need to make this situation worse.
I have talked to the new neighbor that lives south
of him and he told me he has gotten water, and this
was before we had any heavy rains. I don't know how
he fared last night. One of my neighbors wanted to
put up a deck. He went through the proper channels
and the village told him it was too big. He could
have gone ahead and built it and the village would
never have known about it, but he complied and down-
sized it. His deck is five feet high, is not
obstructing any water. He obeyed the village rules.

When I learned my neighbor was planning to
put up a shed I was hot. How much more water was
going to be displaced? I called Rob, the building
inspector, told him about all my water problems and
my neighbor was about to displace more water. Rob
assured me that it was not permissible. Yet my
neighbor carried on with I don't know -- with his
foundation.

I cannot go away for any period of time
for fear of floeding. I have had U.S. Waterproofing

out countless times. Every time we get a heavy rain

County Court Reporters, Inc.
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my wife cries. I want to cry. Please help me. I

am To¢ 9ol1d and ill to deai with any more water than

I am now. I have mcps, tcwels, fans fcr anyone
wanting tc help me if you approve this shed. Why do
I need to stand here and fight to keep my nouse dry
when he is already 59C sguare feet over the allowable
impervious surface l1imit? I am Jjust a small law-
abiding citizen in this town. I don't want to see
any mcre water. I don't even want to see a dog house.
I am tired. Please help me. Thank ycu.

CHAIRMAN BOVYD: Thank you. Anyone else?

BERNARD GRETIG,
having been first cduly sworn, testified as follows:
3ernard Greig, G-r-e-i-g, 1425 Deerpath
Lane, LaGrange Park. I am a registered prcfessicnal
engineer in the State of Illinois.

I have reviewed Mr. McDowell's plans., I
nave concluded that he nas done everything that is
concelvaply pcssible to minimize the impact that his
shed would have upon the impervious surface. As he
stated, the rainwater from the shed will actually
drain underneath the shed. So, therefore, the impact

of his shed construction will be negligible.
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13
I sympathize with the neighbor's plight,
but I think he stated his yard floods and everybody's
vards floods in the backyard there. BAnd I think
that is a generic problem relating to probably the
lack of drainage or the lack of maintenance of the
drainage system that was installed in the rear of the
properties when the subdivision was constructed.

CHATIRMAN BOYD: Thank you.

MIEKHE FLEMTING,
having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

My name is Mike Fleming. I live at 1422
Deerpath. And my profession is a professional
architect and I am employed by the Metropolitan
Water Reclamation District. And stormwater is very,
very close to our hearts.

The request to exceed the allowable building
lot coverage by 60 square feet and to exceed the
allowable impervious surface coverage by 590 square
feet will affect the stormwater situations on Deerpath
and most likely not just each neighbor but a radius
around this property. Given the rain that fell
yesterday, with using the USGS rain gauge at Salt Creek

in Oak Brook, we got 2.3 inches in about an hour and
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45 minutes. It's not a tremendous rain, but the
requested variance, the 530 plus the ¢C sguare Ifeet,
forced an additional 932 cgallons of water to go to
the neighbors' property because his entire backyard
is brick along with the entire north side yard. If
you go —— I have not seen it, but if you gc¢ to Google
Maps you can get an indicaticn of the extent of the
cricking. 932 gallons. I can't even imagine 932
milk cartons. I can petter imagine Z4 40-gallon rain
barrels distributed to the neighbors' property.

Okxay. As you know, the backyards in Deer-
path are lower than the frent yards. That's the way
they were buiit. And there's only an antiguated
system draining the rear yards out to the storm
sewer in Deerpath which leads to Salt Creek. Some
of these -- Well, the system was put in when the
houses were bullt but 1t was never deeded nor made
public nor any easements created for the village
to maintain these. Therefore, your village engireer
nas told me they are private systems.

What happens at my house because I am at
the low point of Deerpath, I have a storm sewer drain

in front cf my house. My neighbor across the street

nas one. Deerpath floods up. That's ckay. It's not

County Ccurt Reporters, Inc.
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a best practice management, but storing in the streets
is okay. It beats basements. What happens with my
storm drain is that when Deerpath floods so much it
Creates a hydrostatic hit to my yard drain and my
backyard floods relieving Deerpath thereby flooding
my house.

Okay. I wish our yards could take more,
but underlying our black dirt by eight or ten inches,
eight to twelve inches is that the layer of clay that
formed Lake Chicago thousands of years ago. It held
Lake Chicago for a long, long time. It is not going
to let water through.

The additional load caused by the current
and the requested variation places additional demands
on the neighboring houses. I have tried to mitigate
some of it. I have got more to do at my own cost,
but I cannot take care of his water on my property
and I am not even next to him. Thank you.

I guess the only other thing I would like
to say is I would respectfully request that the zoning
variation be denied and if at all possible ensure that
the existing conditions are modified to meet the code
requirements.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Thank you, Mr. Fleming. Anyone

County Court Reporters, Inc.
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LEANA McDOWETLL,

having been first duly swern, testifiec as follows:

I am Leana McDcwell. I am the owner with
my husband of the nhcuse at 1430 Deerpath Lane.

The way the street 1s designed or the area
is designed is that the developer failed to put in
any kind of drainage around the houses on the ocutside
ner the inside. We are fortunate in that our previous
owner ended up putting in a Perma-Seal system that was
a perimeter inside the basement so we dc not flcod.
Apparently a lot of pecple have had that issue. What
I am interested in finding out i1s how my reighbor,
Mr. Bigane, who is north of us and is orn higher land
is getting our water pbecause our water would typicall
be geing to the south. We tock a transit and we saw
the distance, and Mr. Fleming's property would be the
lowest. So it's coming in a scuthward direction.

The area has always had flccd problems
which we didn't know when we moved in. We were unaware
that that was existing. We heard there were some
water issues, but what we cdid was we ended up putting

L

as my husband descrikted a perimeter drain around our
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property to absorb anything that came around to take
the overflow. But we can't take everybody's overflow
and we didn't realize the extent that these people --
the problems they were having because their basements
are flooding as are a lot of other people on the other
side and so forth.

That Mannheim Road coming down doesn't help.
The whole slant comes down toward Scottdale and then
to Deerpath. Why a developer would ever build back-
yards that are lower than the front yards is beyond
me. And I'm sorry we didn't discover that before we
moved into the area.

We were willing to ——- We are willing if we
get this variance that we will remove a good portion
of that paver block that's in the back. I don't know
if you heard my husband say that because we had the
fire drill or our little tornado run to the basement
drill if that was heard. But we are more than happy
to comply and get that in compliance with the village
code or as close to the village code as possible. So
I think my understanding is that if we are granted
this we will try and be as compliant as possible.
Being that we are putting a shed on pillars or piers

automatically allows all the rainwater to go under-
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neath it. We are not covering up any mcre land. And
we will ke removing paver blocks in crder tc accommo-
date the recuirements.

So that's gll I have. Anything else, Jim,

I should menticn?

=
=

}=
et
[

MR, McDOWELL: No,

CHAIRMAN BCYD: He will have another chance to
speak.

MS. McDOWELL: Thank you.

ZAIRMAN BCYD: Mr. Fleming?

MR. FLEMING: May I respond tc one cocmment
Mrs. McDcwell made?

CHAIRMAN BQYD: VYes, you may. Keep it short,

MR. FLEMING: She indicated cur hcmes were built
without foundation drainage. That's not quite true.
At least in my home I have an original sump pit, new
sump pumps and new back-ups but fcoting drain tile,
etc. I know my neighber to the south used to have it.
Don't knew what they did with that two-story addition
on 1t. And I know the neighbor to my ncrxth has a
foundation drainage system. So I just wanted to
clarify that.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: CQkay. Thank you. Any other

comments? Yes, sir?
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MR. GREIG: I will only state about my house.

It has a sump, but the only thing that went into the
sump was the floor drain. There was no perimeter
drains.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Mr. Dowell?

MR. McDOWELL: Well, as Mr. Fleming is talking
about, the drain that is in his backyard storm sewer,
in most rains I don't get any water. Last night after
that downpour I had probably three inches of rain
that I believe is coming back from the pipe that feeds
into his backyard and then comes -- It's such -- It
appears to be such a massive backflow on that that
it's flooding -- in this case flooding all the yards.
And I say I walked out there and I had probably three
inches of water standing there. I did note, though,
that about an hour later it was drained. I did not
have any standing water. So I assume that reversed
as the sewers, you know, emptied out. His drain
kicked into effect and took it back out. I think
that's where the majority of water comes.

We are also -- all of our houses at least
on this side because the people here now are lower
than than the houses to ocur west, and as we said

that drains -- Mannheim comes down. But if you look

19
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in any of our backyards, you look inte the neighbor's
backyard behind us they're significantly higher. Sc
any rainwater that falls on their yards has a tendency
to drain into curs. That's not my issue; that's
just the drainage.

CHAIRMAN BOVD: Okay.

MS. KEATING: Mcst of the testimony thus far
has been about stormwater drainage and where the
water is coming from and going to and whether the
the removal of the impervious surface, bricks that
they have the proposed, will improve the water
situation for the neignbors.

I just wanted to pcint out that as part of
the staff's review c¢f this application the village
engineer, Paul Flood, wrcte a letter to Imily Rodman
dated August 5th, 2015 in which he said, "A cetailed
lot coverage calculation should be submitted identify-
ing the additional impervious area created by the
previously-installed brick pavers that are to remain

nd the propesed shed. If this area exceeds the
25C-square-foor thresheld allcwed under village code,

hen & stormwater management plan is reguired."” He's

t

oposing to add a shed but there have already been

o
b3
s

o
H

ick pavers installed without a permit that exceed
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that impervious surface maximum. So instead of
everybody debating and the zoning board trying to be
an engineer with all apologies to Mr. Studwell who is
an engineer, you might want to continue the public
hearing and have the village staff and village engineer
go through a stormwater management analysis of the
current site so that they can tell the zoning board
how many brick pavers would have to be removed.
Because right now the applicant is proposing to remove
a certain number of brick pavers, but we really don't
know 1f that's going to comply with the stormwater
management plan, and we may be spinning our wheels a
little bit here.

CHATRMAN BOYD: Okay. Do we have any other
comments from the audience? I will mention that the
staff received an e-mail from a wandesompel5@gmail.com
on August 4th, 2015 saying, "To whom it may concern:

I am a neighbor two doors down and I receive a lot

of water when it rains, heavy rains. In my basement

is seepage. I do not need any more. Sorry, but I

would not like to see the shed being put up.”"” So I

want to make sure that gets in the record as well.
Any more comments?

MS. McDOWELL: Mr. Fleming, was that you by any

County Court Reporters, Inc.
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chance?
MR. FLEMING: No,

CEAIRMAN ROYD: Please address comments TC me

gnd then we'll address them. We nhave a ccurt reporter.

We nave got to make sure that we keep a complete good
recora.

I would ask cne guestion before we have a
metion to cleose the record. Frankly -- Mr. McDowell,
apclogize for getting your name wrong -- I haven't
heard you say anything about the three standards for
the variance and I am really -- Again like we said
the last time I would like you tec articulate for this
boardé why you think ycur reguest meets thcse three
standards before we clcse the public hearing beceause,
you know, if you can't dc¢ that there is no sense in
even procceeding.

MR. McDOWELL: If you can refresh me as we go a
little bit on the tnree standards. I remember on
is an undue hardship, I believe. Undue hardship
becomes a definitional issue of what I think is undue
hardship. If we do not have the room -- If we
cannot put the shed up and allow me to store what I
want to stcre there I am going to have to go cut and

rent a commercial storage which I believe Emily had
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indicated well, a lot of people do that. I am saying

a lot of people in my neighborhood don't do that also.

But that would probably entail about $2500 a year in
my renting external storage. That, I think, is a
hardship for me at my age and being retired.

I don't remember -- One of the other ones
was it will not impact the character of the neighbor-
hood. Twenty-five percent of the neighborhood has
sheds already in some cases considerably larger than
what I am talking about putting up. So I don't think
that disturbs the character of the neighborhood.

The third one I grasp for because I don't
remember what it was.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: The third one is the plight of
the owner is due to unique circumstances inherent in
the subject property, not from the personal situation
of the owner.

MR. McDOWELL: I have trouble with that one too
except the house even as it was built is slightly
over the current allowable standards. And I suspect
that applies to a number of those houses. I don't
think there is much unique in our houses. You know,
one to another there were about five basic models.

As built we are something right now about 2% over the

23
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30% building limit just

anything eise. So I

have such smalil lozs that
to do anything.
CHAIRMAN BQOYD: Okay.

think it’

from the get-gc without doing

s unigue in that we

there's littlie flexibility

We are not going to

close the public hearing yet, but we will have the
pcard ask gquesticns. So let's goc down this side.
Mr. Lee?
MR, LEE: I will be guick. I have no gquestions.
CHAIRMAN BOYD: Mx. Studwell, gquesticns for the
zpvlicant and staff?
MR. STUDWELL: I don't think I have any questions.

CHEAIRMAN BCYD:

MS., DOMAGALSXI: I don't

CHAIRMAN 30YD: I have 2
for the staff. The avplicant
when it was built was legally
o make sure that's correct.
sure it was legally complying
surface coverage lssue but we

building coverage

MS. RODMAN: You xnow, I

— -
[y

code was when the house

ever many years ago that was.

requirement.

was built,

Miss Domagelski?

have any guestions.
few guestions mostly
states that the home

complying, and I want

a1

Now, right now I zam

with the impervious

have zlways had a

Isn't that right?

¥
can't

speak to what

you kncw, how
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CHATRMAN BOYD: Can you talk about what the code
was before the recent changes? There was a coverage
requirement. Right? Do you remember?

MS. KEATING: There were volume regulations
expressed in cubic feet. Very few people understood
what they were trying to achieve, I don't believe
there was a lot coverage maximum.

CHIEF MAGGOS: I think for building coverage
there was a lot coverage at least since 2001. In
that area it probably would have been 30% for single-
family. Prior to that code I am not sure.

MS. RODMAN: Presumably it was in compliance
when they got a building permit to build the home.
But what that exact --

CHAIRMAN BOYD: That's one thing I would like
the village to check on, and we'll talk more about
that in a second.

And I understand -- this is for staff --
that there wasn't an impervious surface coverage
requirement in 2008 when they built the patio, but

there were other requirements that would have been

in effect like stormwater management and other things.

Is that correct?

MS. RODMAN: Yes.

25
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CEAIRMAN BCYD: Sc had ne gotten & permit at the
time some of these stormwater issues would nhave been
addressed &s part of that permitting process.

MS. RODMAN: Yes. So at the time we dicd nct have
an impervious surface requirement in place put the

stormwater management reguirements were in place.

i3
3
O
7
®
)
@
g
ct

They've chanced since then, but we did —-

intc place I want to say —-- we locked that up -- L

want to say 2005, I think.

CHIEF MAGGOS: I think 2003, August of 2003 any
new impervious surface of more than 250 sguare feet --
it was very simple -- was reguiring a stormwater
management pian.

MS. RODMAN: Sc¢ that would have been -~ Had a
permit been submitted that would have been reviewed
at the time and then & determination weculd have been
made by the villiage engineer as to whether cr not,
you know -- They put in apout a 1200-square-foot
patio that may or may not have been allowed. ¥We
don't know because that review was never conductied.

CEAIRMAN BOVYD: All right. Mr., McDowell, how
long have you been in the house?

MR. McDOWZLL: Ten years.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Okay. And I guess I have one

Ccocunty Court Reporters, Inc.
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other question. Why won't you put the shed on the
brick pavers already there?

MS. KEATING: He didn't ask for that.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: I know. I am just asking. Why
are you putting it in a place that is not covered
already?

MR. McDOWELL: I don't know how I would raise
the shed far enough or high enough to avoid the
occasional flooding that does occur in our yard -- in
my backyard. I am not sure how I would do that unless
I were to pull up brick pavers and put some kind of
piers in there. But I would not want to build any
kind of shed on blocks stacked up like that. I want
to have something a little more solid.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: I understand. But your neighbors
are right. You have a lot of brick pavers in your
backyard. And my question is why did you decide to
build a shed in the one area of your yard that isn't
covered already. Why didn't you decide to put it
over here? (indicating) You could rip up some pavers
and put it here. I am just curious.

MS. McDOWELL: Because when we originally had
worked with the design that was left open to eventually

put a shed there. That was intentionally done to put
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ct

hat far southwest corner. And at the time

|._I.

your codes were different and we could go 10 feet
out. It was all different. We cculd have puilt a

bigger shed, and then the ccde changed and we had to

[+]]

reduce the size of the shed. That's why it lccks th
way it does on the sketch.

CHAIRMAN BCYD: Okay.

MR. McDOWELL: Mr. Chairman, that was a consclicus
decision at the time the whcle thing started. We
didrn't want tc have & shed back where It would be as
visible from the patio or if we nave company 0r were
cut entertaining. Let's put it in the corner. There

didn't seem to ke anything particularly : ul about

=

that. Originally until this last iteration as my
wife was sayin¢ the only thing that was said it had
tc be five feet from the back lct line, three and a
half feef from the side lot line, and the last adcption
it has to te ten feet from the house I &ssume Icor a
fire hazard or something cf that nature is my cuess.
But that left us in scrt of an odd configuration
which would have been the same process. We'd be
sitting here in the same discussion whether that had

chancged or not. We would still be ccming down here

and saying hey, ycu have got too much impervicus
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surface whether it's eight feet wide or five feet
wide. But that was a conscious decision that we
wanted to keep it back because we also thought that
wouldn't be an area where it would be very visible
to neighbors with some of the vegetation and growth
around there and it wouldn't impact people as they
were -- my neighbor to the south. Their patio is
way on the other end and they wouldn't really see
much of this.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Okay. Thank you. One other
question. You have a garage as part of your house?

MR. McDOWELL: A garage is part of the house.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: How many cars does that garage
fit?

MR. McDOWELL: Two.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Okay. Do you have any idea what
the dimensions of the garage are?

MR. McDOWELL: I do not.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: All right.

MR. McDOWELL: It is not -- Imprecise but it is
not particularly deep front to back. But I don't
know what -- That's imprecise, and I don't know what
the exact dimension is.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Okay. That's all the gquestions
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I have. .There was a suggestion that we continue the
public heazring to receive some additional informaticn
from Mr. Flood and pcssibly village discussion with
the applicant tc support the variance petition. I
am okay with that if somebody wants Tc make that
moticon. If we do that we are not going to be akble

to make a decision tonight. We'll have tc reschedule
this meeting for some cther time.

MX. STUDWELL: I would like to de¢ that because
we get a little bit more comprehensive information as
part cf the package pecause again we're all speculat-
ing here. And I think that it needs to be weighed

in by a legitimate study con the stormwater management

CHAIRMAN BCYD: Sc is that a mctien to continue
the public hearing?

MXR. STUDWELL: Continue the public hearing I
would assume next month.

CHAIRMAN BCYD: That's when I am assuming toc.

MR, STUDWELL: I would like to make that motion
+hat we continue the public hearing next month in
order to incocrporate further testimony by stormwater
experts and village engineers.

CHAIRMAN 30Y¥D: Second?

County Court Reporters, Inc.
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MR. LEE: Who pays for that?

MS. RODMAN: The applicant.

MR. LEE: I second.

CHAIRMAN BOYD: Discussion? We have a pending
motion. I have a question. I guess my question is
if we didn't table this, if we didn't get the flood
memo, we didn't do this and we voted down the variance
request tonight, when would the next time that the
applicant would be required to revisit these stormwater
issues and comply with the stormwater ordinance? Tt
would be some other project they'd have to come in
and get a permit for. Correct?

MS. RODMAN: Well, technically they're still in
viclation because they didn't obtain a permit for the
patio. So the village would just need to make a
decision as to whether or not we wanted to pursue
that violation and require them to, you know, go
through the stormwater management review or remove
the paver patio. But certainly we have the ability
to write them notices, write them tickets for being
in violation. We haven't had those discussions yet
because they applied for the variance. But if the
variance were to be denied by the village board that

would be a discussion that the village would need to

31
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CEAIRMAN BOYD: Qkay. ZIrom my perspective I

support that moticn. Any other discussion? ALl in

favor of the motion teo continue this until next

(A voice vote was taken.;
CEATRMAN BOYD: Any opposed? That's all we
kave for that then.
(Whereupon the further hearing cf the
apbcve-entitled cause was continued tc
the next Zoning Board cf Appeals

reeting date in September, 2013.)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF C O O K )

I, MARLANE K. MARSHALL, C.S.R., a
Notary Public duly qualified and commissioned for
the State of Illinois, County of Cook, do hereby
certify that I reported in shorthand the proceedings
had and testimony taken at the hearing of the
above-entitled cause, and that the foregoing
transcript is a true, correct, and complete report
of the entire testimony so taken at the time and
place hereinabove set forth.

§ PAAAT L ;\ AL e K
MARTLANE K. MARSHALL
Notary Public

CSR License #084-001134

My commission expires:

March 13, 2016.
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BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF LAGRANGE PARK
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

IN RE THE MATTER OF:
Application
Application for Variation - #2015-06

1430 Deerpath Lane

— e e m

CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING
November 17, 2015

Seven o'clock P.M.

PROCEEDINGS HAD and testimony taken
before the VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK ZONING BOARD
OF APPEALS, taken at the LaGrange Park Village Hall,
447 North Catherine, LaGrange Park, Illincis, before
Marlane K. Marshall, C.S.R., License #084-001134, a
Notary Public qualified and commissioned for the

State of Illinois.
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Petition No. 2C015-06
Neovember 17, 2015

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

AT.SC ZPRESENT:

MR. CERISTOPHZR STUDWELL, Chairman Pro Tem
MS. CARQOLINE DOMAGALSKI, Member

MR. JIM LER, Member

MR, ANTHCONY GRIFTIN, Member

MR. RCBEZRT BARTHEOLOMAI, Memkcer

MS, TMILY RODMAN, Assistant Village

Manager

MS. CATHLEEN M. XEATING, Village

MR. PAUL E. FLOOD, Hancock Engineering

CHIEF DEAN J., MAGGCS, Directecr cf Fire,

Building and Emexgency Management

PRESENT FOR THE PETITICONER:

MR. JAMES McIOWELL
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Petition No. 2015-06
November 17, 2015

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: What we need to do
is open the meeting for public hearing 2015-06. It's
a continued public hearing case to consider the
petition for a zoning variance on the property
located at 1430 Deerpath Lane.

MS. DOMAGALSKI: I make a motion to reopen the
public hearing.

CHATRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Do I have a second?

MR. GRIFFIN: Second.

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: All in favor?

(A voice vote was taken.)

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Okay.

MS. KEATING: Just by way of a procedural house-
keeping detail, the members of the audience should
understand that the Zoning Board of Appeals and the
Board of Trustees will all review the transcript from
the first hearing that we held about -- a while ago.
So when we call for comments there is going to be a
three-minute limit, but you should try not to cover
ground that you already covered. There were questions
raised at the last hearing and we're really here just
to answer those questions.

CHATIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Okay. Is anybody

going to be giving testimony in addition to what was

36
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Petition Nc. 2015-0%6
Novenmber 17, 2015

heard at the last meeting? If there is could every-
pody shcw zends? Stand up.
{Whereupon the witnesses were duly
sworn by the Notary.)

CYAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: At this time I would
like to open the floor to any public comment. The
applicaent first. 1I'm sorry. Could you step up to
the micrcphene and state your name and then give your

testimony?

S AMES McDOWETLTL,
having been first duly sworn, testiflec further as
fnllows:

I do have a guestion for the villiage
attorney. When we reviewed the testimony or the
informaticn in the vast should I be going through
and just sort of reiterating what I sald so that any

members who were not here will unaderstand what I am

asking? Is that my understanding cf the procedure?
MS. KEATING: You can within the confines cof

three minutes.
CEAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: I think that most
of us have already reviewed the package with all the

testimony and all the minutes from the previcus

37
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38
meeting. So we're all pretty up to date.

MR. McDOWELL: And then except for any response
to comments that might be made at this meeting I have
no particular issue. I have that in the rebuttal
section or the comment section rather than introducing
anything new at this point. And that would be -- I
can't say anything further on that unless there are
specific questions that have arisen.

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Okay. Thank you.
Anybody else who would like to give some testimony?

Please approach the podium. State your name.

JAME S BIGANE,
having been first duly sworn, testified further as
fellows:

My name is Jim Bigane, B-i-g-a-n-e. I live
at 1434 Deerpath.

They say my neighbor exceeds the allowable
impervious surface coverage by 590 square feet. A
normal patio paver is two and three-eighths inches
thick. Let's round it off at two inches thick.

That comes to 1,180 square feet of impervious surface.
Where does the water go? Into the neighbors' yvards.

I am getting hammered and I am sick of it.

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622
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November 17, 2015

He says he's put in drainage pipe. Then
wny does he flcod worse than me and his excess water
comes into my yard? We have a clay surface pelow
ground, and any focl knows with clay there is no
drainage. It fills up like a batihtub.

They said they did a laser level test and
nothing slcpes towards me. Hogwash. I have done sc
much pumping. I see the water flowing into my yard.
Do they think the water stcps at the fence line?
Unbelievable.

This is my third time here. Nc one even
had the courtesy of telling me that last month's
meeting was put off on this matter. Thanks a lot.

My wife and I moved into cur dream nouse
thirty years ago. It turned into a nightmare ten
years agoc with the pavers. No permit, no village's
consent. He's continued To pour a concrete porch
and a concrete sidewalk or shed I am sure without a
permit or the village's consent. He has a concrete
form in place for his pad.

I have an incurable disease which needs
medical attention. O©On CJune léth we received four
inches of rain. I knew I had to get hcme. Over the

nurse's objections I left early from my treatment. I

39
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was.too late. Water was in my basement. I immediately
started pumping water from my backyard with my

utility pump for four hours. As I was pumping and
watching water flow from his yard into mine, tell me
about that laser level test again. My pump pumps

900 gallons an hour. That's 3600 gallons of water I
pumped.

On August 16th or 17th only a little over
two inches of rain fell. I pumped for three hours,
2700 gallons of water. Once again his vard was
flooded and water running into mine. I am so sick
and tired of this. Please come into my yard and see
for yourselves. My low point is a good six inches
to a foot below their pavers. The neighbor south of
him gets water in his basement. Aall three neighbors
north of me get water in their basements.

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Sorry. That's your
time.
MR. BIGANE: I have ten more seconds.

My wife has liver cancer and will spend
the rest of her life on chemo. Every time it rains
hard she cries. This is so very tough on me. They
said at the last summer meeting why not put the shed

on the existing pavers. His answer was he didn't

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622
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it to flicca.
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building inspector,
not permissible.
I cannot

fear of floocding.

countless times.

water. ¥
tired.

ct

yard and 1

Please, please help.

's not fair.

Unbelievable. I am the poor chump
nim. I have talked tc Robk, the

and he assured me the shed was

co away for any period of time fer

I have had U.S. Waterprociing over

I don't want to see a shed anac more

don't even want to see a doghouse. I am

I get water from his

Thank you.

CEATRMAN PRC TEM STUDWELL: Thank you. Is there

anybocdy else from the audience that would like to

give testimony at this time?

MR. McDCWELL:

l_l-

Well, the guestion is whether th

is the time for a comment regarding that testimony

or a rebuttal.

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL:

the village staff.

And I am Just —-—

We'll do that afterx

Do we have any comments from the

village engineer or village staff?

P A

UL ¥FLOOD,

rhaving been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

Nothing additional tc what's already been

provided.

41
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EMILY RODMAN,
having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
Nothing additional for me as well. You know,

I will just reiterate my recommendation. While I do
think that the stormwater management review information
is very informative and it needed to be done regard-
less of whether or not the variation is approved, it
was going to be required because the applicants will
be required to get a permit for the patio regardless
of whether or not the variation is approved. It will
just look different depending on whether it's
approved. But staff doesn't feel that the results
of this particular review impact whether or not the
application meets the standards for the variation.

CHATRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Qkay. Now it's the
applicant's opportunity to answer any of the questions
that have been asked.

MR. McDOWELL: Once again I am James McDowell.
Our initial starting point is the survey that was
done by a licensed Illinois land surveyor indicates
that my property is very slightly and certainly not
significantly but very slightly lower than
Mr. Bigane's. And it's marked on the lot line. And

I am talking about a matter of inches. But his
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statemenit that we are higher than he is and pumpin
water just simply is nct true.

Secondly, he said they never had a water
propblem befcre we meved in. Charitably I believe
his memory is faulty. Comments from other neighbors
have indicated there have been problems long before
we moved in.

Secondly, there was an indicaticn that the
orevious owner cf our house had appreximately 3 1/2
inches of water in our basement at one time. I can
see some marking on the wall. And I believe that
would have cccurred pricr to 1998 when she had
Permz-Seal installed. We have the contract ¢n that.
So I think that flcooding occurrxed then. That was
seven years before we purchased the home or were in
the neighborkhcod. Seven years. I doc not pelieve our
nouse could have had that much of & water prcblem in
this specific instance without our neighbor bein
affected also. And that was well befcre we were there.

Secondly, he was saying that I am pumping
water from my property to his. That may very well be,
but the root cause of that is a six-inch storm sewer
line in a property two houses down from us that feecs

to the storm sewer in the street, comes up the back
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of the yard of another person who's been here last
time, Mr. Fleming, two houses away. Whenever we have
water standing in the street either due to the line
filling or the line -- the discharge line being below
the level of Salt Creek where the main street storm
sewer empties it just backs up into my neighbor's
yard out of the six-inch pipe. Almost instantaneously
I have three inches of standing water in my backyard
which I think carries over to his. But that is not
due to my patio. In the eight years or the time we
have had the patio I have never had standing water
on it even after heavy rains. I see it's wet; it is
not standing. And if my backyard was a sponge I
couldn't handle the water that comes out of that storm
sewer. That's my only comment that I think this
testimony is very off.

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Thank you. Now I
would like to open it up to any of the board members.
We'll start out with our new member.

MR. BARTHOLOMAI: Can we start on that end?

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: I am starting knew
too. I am going to share the pain here.

MR. BARTHOLOMAI: ©So can I ask a question of

anyone?
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CHATRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Yes.

MR. BARTEOLOMAI: To the applicant, my question
i3 I read all the material. It seems like you really
have your heart set on this shed and there's guite a
bit of cost associated with that. Would you mind
detailing the cost of this nearing, the cost of the
filocd contrcl study, the gravel ped, the rzin barrel,
the concrete piers? It's guite the uncertaking. I
would like toc know more about the firancial impact.

MR. McDOWELL: I do rnot have a total figure right
now, but I would guess we are up at akout $2500 or
52600 not ccunting the gravel that would go in the
dry well we put in. But zetween the hearing, sencing
cut mailings and stuff like that I am guessing it's
right arcund $25CC. Part of that time though it is
2 sunk cest. And it may not ke a good investment.

T am 74. If I die in the next year it's reaily a
bac idea tTo pursue it. If T live for four or five
years it's nct a kbad eccneomic deal kecause to rent
the storage that I reqguire to keep the tcels which T

lend out to friends to use in various -- with various
crganizations weuld be about $2500 a year. So if I
make 1t fcur years 1 am prcbably past break even and

it works ocut well,
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MR. BARTHOLOMAI: Thank you.

MS. DOMAGALSKI: I don't have any additicnal
questions.

MR. GRIFFIN: I have nothing.

MR. LEE: I don't have anything additional.

CHATRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Nothing additional.

The only thing I was worried about was in
reading this plan unfortunately the scale is pretty
small. And I was curious as to the sheet draining
on the lot. Which direction is it typically? I
can't read the elevations on it.

MR. FLOOD: I can help you a little bit. I am
happy to offer this up. I made a bigger one because
I also can't read the fine print on the reduced size
drawings.

The sheet draining based on the topography
provided by the surveyor shows it's going to the
applicant's rear yard generally speaking. That said,
the discussion of a sewer under there, there's a
privately-owned sewer. And I don't know anything
about how well it's maintained or if it's very
effective. That has connections to each of the rear
yards back there. It looks like it comes in from

the street in an eight-inch pipe, goes to the rear
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yard of the property that's two doors to the south
and then branches off in both directions along the
rear property lines. But again I can't really zell.
It doesn't show up on any of the drawings. It's a
small four-inch clay that was put in Jjust guessing

at the ccndition and the type of material that they
used when they were built criginally. And it's in
private ownership. Over the years I am sure it's

not -- somebecdy put a fence vost through it cr some-
thing. There's a lot of things that can gc¢ wrong with
these. Sc I am rnot sure how effective it is. 3ut
along with the surface drainage there is perhaps scme
underground piping and structure as well. It just
doesn't show up.

CHAIRMAN PRC TEM STUDWELL: And we don't see

any of the structures on the drawingcs.

L

MR, FLOOD: And we didn't see one in his backyard
when we were locking at it. Gt there are scme
cthers that you can see in various rear yards pack
there.

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDW=ELL:; Okay. My only
gquestion is alsc to the appiicant. There are typically
a number cof criteria for consideration of a hardship

case, the reasons for granting the variance. Is
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there anything that you could provide that would
strengthen your case as far as this being a hardship?
I think that your plans for the impermeable pavers
is gquite good and you're trying to reduce that.
Other than going to the other extreme and putting in
a permeable paver system but for the structure itself
I really want to know what are your most compelling
issues on why this creates a hardship that you
believe the variance should be granted for.

MR. McDOWELL: My wife says I am mumbling when
I am up there so I want to get a little bit closer
at least. I think it would be a significant hardship
for us because I have got a large amount of
construction tools and equipment that I used when I
was working in Chicago. I am retired now but I have
a lot of friends that borrow these, use them either
with Scouts, Habitat For Humanity, various
organizations that I will lend them to. If I don't
get relief from the strict application of the current
zoning code as I said I am going to have a cost of
about $2500 a year for a storage facility that I can
let them have access to.

Also because we are both now retired we

have an opportunity to travel. The construction of

48
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the shed would allow us to have secure access

can pass the keys on tc the few people that I do iend

the tools tc and let them have at it without worrying

|_l

about whether I'm home, and alsc I can still k

|,J

our house locked up when we're traveling and I
have to worry about anybody coming there.
One of the other points that ccmes u

.
S TNl

t

an appeal process as I understand it is

H

something of my doing. And I think it's reall
cf innerent in our property. I think the lots
our develcpment are relatively small py modern
standards. It's 100 x 7C. And it was not of
doing except from the standpeint we bought it.
we rezlized we had a problem we could have fou
larger house or lct and that would have sclvecd
preblem. But it wasn't something we intention
brought on ocurseives.

Also I have salid before approximatel
in four of cur neighbors have sheds cr some Xxi
external storage. I think this just reflects
need for a little more storage space or size 1

existing homes that are in our supdivision. T

are all relatively within, I think, probably a couple

feet of each other as far as square footage.

and I

eep

gon't

v with

1]

y sort

in

our
f
nd a

the

ally

y one
nd of
the

n the
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But
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that is something that will not impact -- Because so
many people have the shed or this type of structure
I don't think that's going to impact the neighborhood
or be a detriment to the neighborhood. So the biggest
thing in the hardship would be spending this money
on an ongoing basis to solve that storage problem.

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Have you considered
donations of your equipment?

MR. McDOWELL: I will when I die.

CHATRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Okay.

MR. McDOWELL: If it hasn't been burned out by
then.

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWELL: Is it motorized
equipment? What type of tools?

MR. McDOWELL: Power construction saws, heavy
duty drills. ©Nothing wheeled. Tile saws, you know,
things of that nature. All relatively portable where
it can be pulled with a -- on the back of a trailer
or something like that. But I also still use them
when I am not -- when we're not traveling. I enjoy
that type of work and helping out, you know, different
organizations. I have a long association with a
couple of Scout troops actually going back over 65

years with one of them. And we do a lot of things
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with them beth on some of the projects they ¢o and
some of the kids. I will donate them gladiy. If I
don't I know my wife will.
CHATIRMAN PRC TEM STUCWELL: All right.
MS. RODMAN: Mr. Chairman, if I cculd just make
a couple of comments mainly procedural.
The first is just to remind the ZBA that
the applicants are reguesting twe variations. They're
requesting a variation from building coverzage as
well as a variance from impervicus surface ccverage.
Sc the Z3A will need to vote on those separately.
And cobviously you can make a different decision cn
those. You don't have te find that they both meet
or they both don't meet. I just wanted to reiterate
“hat.
But the second thing I wculd just like to

terate is there are within the zoning ccde

-1

guickly re

I.l..

standards for variations. The three primary ones

the Z3A considers ycu have already touched cn with
regard to hardship, unique circumstance and essentilal
character. But financial hardship is not one of them.
So let me Sust goc through real quickly some of the

cther things that the ccde outlines that the Zoning

Board of Appeals and the Village Board may inguire
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about and should consider when looking at variations.

The first is the particular physical
surroundings or topographical conditions of the
property and that they pose a particular hardship
upon the owner. That the difficulty or hardship has
not been created by any person having an interest in
the property meaning the property cowner didn't create
it. That the granting of the variation would not be
detrimental to the public welfare in the neighborhood.
That the proposed variation would not impair an
adequate supply of light or air or substantially
increase congestion in public streets or endanger or
impair adjacent property values. The proposed
variation is consistent with the spirit and intent
of the code and the comprehensive plan. And that
the value of the property in question would be
substantially reduced if permitted to be used only
in accordance with the code if the variation isn't
granted.

So I just wanted to point out that simply
while we can sympathize with property owners having
to incur additional financial costs related to some
of their requests, that is not one of the standards

that should be considered with a variation.
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CHAIRMAN PRO TEZM STUDWELL: Thank you for that
clarification. Any other testimony or cuestions by
the board?

MS. KEATING: We need a motion tTo close the
public hearing.

MS. DOMAGALSKI: I will move.

MR. LEE: Second.

CHAIRMAN PRO TEM STUDWEZLL: All in favor.

(A voice vote was taken.)
{(Which were all the prcceedings had
and testimony taken at the public

hearing of the above-entitled cause.)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF C 0 O K )

I, MARLANE K. MARSHALL, C.S.R., a
Notary Public duly qualified and commissioned for
the State of Illineis, County of Cook, do hereby
certify that I reported in shorthand the proceedings
had and testimony taken at the hearing of the
above-entitled cause, and that the foregoing
transcript is a true, correct, and complete report
of the entire testimony so taken at the time and
place hereinabove set forth.

Fiilad

UMLK ek

MARLANE K. MARSHALL
Notary Public
CSR License #084-001134

My commission expires:

March 13, 2016.
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Village Board Agenda Memo

Date: December 3, 2015

To: President and Board of Trustees

From: lulia Cedillo, Village Manager W

Police Chief Ed Rompa
Fire Chief Dean Maggos

RE: Consolidated Dispatch — Purchase of Equipment for LTACC

PURPOSE: To authorize expenditures for the purchase of a radio system upgrade for the consolidated
dispatch center, the Lyons Township Area Communications Center (LTACC), serving the Villages of La
Grange Park, La Grange and Western Springs.

GENERAL BACKGROUND:

At the November Work Session, the Village Board authorized a number of initiatives necessary towards the
implementation of the consolidated dispatch center, the Lyons Township Area Communications Center
(LTACC), serving the Villages of La Grange Park, La Grange and Western Springs. More specifically, the
Village Board authorized the approval of the Intergovernmental Agreement, the dissolution of our local
ETSB in recognition of the required new joint ETSB, funding for space needs and expenditures for
equipment related to the CAD system upgrade and PowerPhone software.

At this time, LTACC is requesting the funding for the necessary radio equipment so that we may begin the
process for purchase, installation and training. The total cost of the equipment is $228,750 {to be divided
three ways) and will support an upgrade to an existing radio system which inciudes the installation of four
consoles at the new center in La Grange. The Viilage Board will note that the proposed cost for this
equipment is less than the estimated cost listed in the Intergovernmental Agreement Cost Exhibit. A memo
from ED Knutsen is attached to this memo, outlining the recommendation for the purchase.

The upgrade will require the signature of a detailed agreement that is currently under the legal review of
Mike lurusik, Village Attorney for the Village of Western Springs. Staff will provide a copy to our Village
Attorney once that review is complete.

Payment for this purchase is not due until final acceptance of the equipment, which at this time is
estimated for October 2016. As such, this expenditure will be included in the FY2017 Budget.

MOTION/ACTION REQUESTED:

This memo is for discussion and action.

Motion to_authorize expenditures for Motorola Radio Equipment for the Lyons Township Area

Communications Center at a cost not to exceed $76,300 and authorize the Village Manager to execute

any necessary and related agreements.

DOCUMENTATION
® Memo from LTACC Executive Director Kimberly Knutsen dated November 30, 2015 regarding Motorola
MCC7500 Purchase Recommendation




LYONS TOWNSHIP AREA
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER

Memorandum
To: LTACC Operations Board
From: Executive Director Kim Knutsen
Date: November 30, 2015
Re: Motorola MCC7500 purchase recommendation

Scope:
This recommendation addresses the current and future radio communication needs for LTACC

and the Villages of La Grange, La Grange Park and Western Springs. As part of an ongoing
assessment it was determined the upgrade to the Motorola MCC7500 radio console is the best
solution for LTACC as we move forward with providing our telecommunicators, and police and
fire responders with technology that is current as well as scalable for future needs. The Project
25 (P25) standard based MCC7500 IP dispatch Console enables effective and secure
communication. New technologies are making it more practical and cost-effective to develop
equipment that meets the special needs of public safety policing and firefighting.

Between the three agencies the existing radio consoles are either near or at the end of life. This
upgrade will allow us continue our relationship with an existing vendor, build upon the existing
infrastructure, allow us the ability to work within a conventional and trunked environment which
in turn will allow for enhanced interoperability. Outside entities seeking partnership with
LTACC will also find these enhancements to be beneficial.

Background:
Taking into consideration the directive given to explore the possibility to move toward utilizing

the STARCOM21 network in the future, an assessment of the existing radio consoles resulted in
my recommendation to move forward with the Motorola MCC7500 radio consoles.

Currently the dispatch center located at the Village of La Grange has three (3) Motorola
MCC5500 radio consoles that were purchased and installed in 2005. The original operating
system utilized Microsoft's Windows XP platform, which is no longer supported by Microsoft.
The infrastructure components of the consoles are approaching end-of-life for service and parts.

Currently the dispatch center located at the Village of La Grange Park has two (2) ModUcom
radio consoles that were purchased and installed in 2005 which are rumning in an XP
environment which is no longer supported by Microsoft.



Currently the dispatch center located at the Village of Western Springs has two (2) Motorola
Gold Elite radio consoles that are at end of life. Motorola is no longer applying sofiware updates
and minimal maintenance is available due to limited replacement hardware.

The Motorola MCC5500 Radio consoles that are currently being utilized in La Grange will not
allow for the addition of trunked radio resources. The ModUcom consoles will allow for the
addition of trunked radio resources if they are interfaced into the trunked system, however this
limits some of the functionality such as no console priority, no regrouping, blocked audio during
console takeover, distorted alert tones and channel markers and no guaranteed reception of
emergency alarms.

Today there are limitations of the existing fire radio infrastructure between the three combined
communities. Each fire department currently operates on the same frequency and transmits from
a base station that is located at each of the three facilities. This is a very low tech system that
currently results in some areas of the Villages where radio coverage may be less than satisfactory
for operational purposes. While the mitigation of this existing condition and concern is a separate
issue to consolidation, it would be logical for a suitable resolution to be implemented as a part of
the consolidation initiative.

Advantages of Trunked Radio Systems:

Considerations that are applicable to the fire service include: The network must provide reliable
coverage indoors — including stairwells, basements, near the floor, and other locations where it is
often difficult to receive a clear signal. Conversations must be audible in very noisy
environments. Because of mutual aid agreements/automatic aid, networks must be able to
support joint communications with personnel from other towns, Fire incident command systems
often use multiple channels (or talk groups*) at a single event. The network must make enough
channels/ talk groups available in an organized, multi-level manner to allow for fast deployment
of communications at the scene.

Channels and talk groups are pathways for communication. Conventional radio systems use
channels, which correspond to radio frequencies. Trunked radio systems assign each call to its
own talk group and can carry more than one talk group on the same channel although not
simultaneously.

Trunked systems can establish a communication channel to individual radios or to groups of
radios. The groups of radios are called "talk groups”. A given radio can choose which of the talk
groups it listens to at any given time. Similarly, a given speaker can choose which talk groups
are the recipient of his call. These talk groups can be rapidly modified under a number of
options. In a time of emergency, for example, a combination of agencies providing emergency
services could be linked together in a single new talk group. Radio users not belonging to a given
talk group would be unaware of any activity on that talk group, except for the possible
consequence of general crowding on the system (which we have already shown would be very
small).



The talk group process limits user interaction to only those interactions deliberately set up by
talk group management. This process can be further enhanced through encryption and priority
access.

Proposed Solution:
The proposed dispatch solution for the Lyons Township Area Communications Center is the

MCC7500 Dispatch Console, offering IP based seem less connectivity between LTACC’s
dispatch operators and field personnel. The MCC7500 dispatch console will provide LTACC
with a scalable and flexible system architecture, sophisticated network management and security,
and an easy migration to future capabilities. Therefore my recommendation is to move forward
with Phase 1 of this project.

The scope of this proposed upgrade includes two (2) separate phases. Phase 1 includes the
purchase of four (4) Motorola MCC7500 Radio consoles that will be installed at the Main
LTACC communications center located in the Village of La Grange. The existing Motorola Gold
Elite consoles will remain intact at our back-up dispatch center in Western Springs and will
remain functional until the decision is made to move forward with Phase 2 of this project.

Phase 2 of this project would include the replacement of the (2) two Gold Elite consoles at
Western Springs, the completion of the trunked radio interface to include the recorder along with
the purchase of dual band radios.

The cost breakdown for Phase 1 is listed in Appendix A.

Appendix A- Cost Exhibit

DESCRIPTION

| INITIAL COST
Total Equipment Cost $203,073
Total Labor System Cost $90,677
Existing Customer Discount -$65,000
Optional:
Annual Maintenance * Years 2-5% includes
5% Discount if purchased at time of contract $80,601
TOTAL INVESTMENT $228,750




Village Board Agenda Memo

Date: December 1, 2015

To: President and Board of Trustees
From: Dean J. Maggos - Director of Fire, Building and EMW

Rick Ronovsky - Division Chief, EMS
Julia Cedillo - Village Manager W

Re: Purchase - Cardiac Monitors/Defibrillators

GENERAL BACKGROUND:

The FY 2015-16 Capital Projects Fund of the Village Budget includes funding to
replace the cardiac monitors that are used in both Village ambulances. There was
$70,000 allocated for this replacement.

The Fire Department has a long history of providing high quality and professional
emergency medical care to our Village. In 1981, we were one of the first
communities in the area to provide paramedic level service by sharing an ALS
ambulance with La Grange. In 2004, we were one of the first paramedic

providers in the Loyola EMS System to provide emergency cardiac care utilizing 12
lead EKG monitoring. In 2006, we were the fourth paramedic provider in the EMS
System to utilize electronic patient care reporting.

The cardiac monitors that we are using today were purchased in May of 2004
making them over 11 years old. While these units have served us well, they do not
contain the advancements in technology recommended by our EMS Resource
Hospital. We are requesting that we repiace them with units that will allow our
Paramedic staff to provide their services with the most current technology. The
current cardiac monitors were manufactured by Zoll Medical.

Fire Department paramedic crews have researched and evaluated three separate
manufacturers of cardiac monitors: Zoll Medical; Physio-Control: and Phillips
Medical. Included with this memo are supporting documents representative of the
research regarding this replacement purchase. You will note in reviewing such that
although three proposals for new units were requested, we only received one. Also,
if our recommendation for purchase is approved, it is our intent to trade-in our
existing cardiac monitors/defibrillators as part of this purchase.



RECOMMENDATION:

Fire Department paramedic crews and EMS Division Chief Ronovsky are recommending
that we purchase the Zoll Medical, X Series cardiac monitors/defibrillators. The Fire Chief
concurs with the recommendation. As such, our recommendation is to purchase two (2)
Zoll Medical, X Series cardiac monitors/defibrillators in the amount of $63,312.39
from Zoll Medical Corporation.

ACTION REQUESTED:
Motion to approve the purchase of two (2) Zoll Medical, X Series cardiac
monitors/defibrillators in the amount of $63,312.39 from Zoll Medical Corporation.

DOCUMENTATION:

- November 3, 2015 memo from EMS Division Chief Rick Ronovsky

- August 25, 2015 memo from PM/FF Shelly Carbone, PSSI Contract Paramedic Supervisor
- Copy of the Zoll Medical Quotation 192806 V:2



LAGRANGE PARK FIRE DEPARTMENT
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

November 3, 2015
TO: Village President and Board of Trustees
Julia Cedillo, Village Manager
Dean J. Maggos, Director of Fire & Building
FROM: Rick Ronovsky, Division Chief

REF: Recommendation — Cardiac Monitors/Defibrillators

Our current FY2015-16 Village Budget includes the replacement of the cardiac monitors
that are used in both Village Ambulances. Early on in the process, | requested that the
research and evaluation of these devices be conducted by the contracted paramedic
staff. As they are the ones using these devices on a daily basis, | believe that they are
the best ones to recommend to me (and ultimately to all of you) what are the best units
for the Village to purchase.

While they did ultimately contact all three manufacturers, we received one real quote,
one “Luke-warm” response from another, and no real response from the third. Some of
the reasons for this actually are not surprising.

Our current cardiac monitors are manufactured by Zoll Medical. We purchased them in
2004 and have had little concern regarding their dependability. These units have
served us well. They are eleven (11) years old and they do not have the advancements
in technology that we need today. When there has been an issue, Zoll's response and
service has been immediate. If they needed to provide service off site of our fire station,
they have provided a loaner unit (at no cost) and our unit was retumed to service within
24 hours. Additionally, Zoll Medical is also the provider of the electronic patient
reporting system that our Resource Hospital (Loyola) uses. This makes interfacing the
information gathered on the cardiac monitors during an emergency response to our
electronic patient reporting system seamless. The other manufacturers either cannot or
need to figure out how to make this happen with their units. The advantage of the
seamless interface is huge in today’s documentation world.

In addition to our experience with Zoll monitors, during the research and evaluation
phase, we found that the Village of LaGrange Fire Department, as well as the Village of
Western Springs Fire Department has replaced their cardiac monitors earlier this year
also. Back in 2004, we teamed with LaGrange to purchase Zoll devices. Western
Springs on the other hand utilized one of the other manufacturers until this year. This
year, they both purchased Zoll devices.

While not officially a “joint purchase”, in addition to LaGrange and Western Springs, the
Pleasantview, Oak Brook, and Hinsdale Fire Departments are using Zoll devices. In a
period of time where we are constantly exploring working closely together, our
surrounding towns are using the same units. While we did not purchase these devices
at the same time, they obviously operate the same. This makes using these devices



simple and during emergency responses when we are working together, there are no
questions on how these devices operate. This, coupled with multiple units purchased in
the area and the above information, tends to lead to good pricing.

Even though Zoll Medical was the only quote received, | spoke with one of the area Fire
Departments that utilizes Physio-Control Life Pak 15 devices. The true basis of
speaking with them was to ask them of their pricing when they purchased their Physio-
Control devices.

This area Department purchased two (2) units in mid-2013 as part of an ambulance
purchase. They paid approximately $25,000 per cardiac monitor. It should be noted
that this price did not include all of the now required options or battery charging unit.
Back in 2013, our EMS Resource Hospital did not require certain features as they do
today. Given that information | would conservatively imagine that those units would be
somewhere around $30-33,000 per cardiac monitor now. If you take a look at the
comparison between the Physio-Control devices and the Zoll Medical devices, there is a
difference in the capabilities of the Zoll Medical device. Our current quote from Zoll
Medical includes all the required features and battery charging unit. The Zoll Medical
quote is comparable to the estimated Physio-Control device.

| would imagine that even if the other two provided a quote, both the Paramedic staff
and | would have had a hard time recommending changing from a Zoll Medical cardiac
monitor. We have been happy with their product and service and feel that their price
quote is competitive.

| believe that the quote providing by Zoll Medical not only meets and exceeds the
requirements that we are looking for but aiso provides the best possible price for such
devices. | highly agree with our Paramedic staff recommendation. | also recommend
that we purchase the Zoll Medical cardiac monitors.



LAGRANGE PARK FIRE DEPARTMENT
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

August 25, 2015
To: D/C Ronovsky

From; Firefighter/Paramedic Carbone
PSSl Contract Paramedic Supervisor

Ref: Replacement Cardiac Monitor/Defibrillators

The research and evaluation process for cardiac monitors has been completed. As you
requested, all Firefighter/Paramedics that are assigned to the LaGrange Park contract have
been involved in this process.

There are basically three (3) manufacturers of cardiac monitors/defibrillators that our EMS
System has already reviewed internally. We contacted all three — Zoll Medical, Physio Control,
and Phillips Medical. The most responsive manufacturer was Zoll Medical, we were also given
the opportunity “field test” their monitor for a period of two weeks.

While both the Physio-Control and Phillips representatives initially seemed interested, we were
only able to look at the Physio-Control LifePak 15. We reached out to the Phillip's
representative on several occasions but received no further response from him. Below is a
comparative chart that outlines specifications, service and transmission fees, defibriilation,
pacemaker, and monitor features between the Zoll Medical “X-Series” monitor and the Physio-
Control Lifepak 15.

In summary, all the current contracted personnel feel that the Zoll Medical “X-Series” monitor is
the unit of choice for LaGrange Park. Therefore, we recommend that this is the soundest
investment for the Department as well as the Community that we serve in terms of reliability,
technology, and use. '

Device Zoll Physio-Control
Feature X-Series LP 15
' Specifications
Wi-Fi / USB connectivity Yes No
CPR dashboard —~ real time Yes Yes
CPR feedback integrated into unit through Separate unit adding weight
(depth, rate, recoil) pads and cost
Wireless ePCR/QA/QI Yes No
integration Can import data directly from
unit to ePCR reports
2015 AHA compliant Yes No
12-lead displayed on screen Yes No
EtCO, waveform during CPR Yes Yes
View underlying rhythm Yes No
without stopping CPR
Quarterly software Yes No
enhancements
IP (ingress protection) for Yes - IP55 Yes ~ IP 44
dust and water resistance higher protection rating
Drop test 2 meters Yes No
Weight less than 15 pounds Yes No




storage

11.7 pounds 20.1 pounds

Size 615 cubic inches 1,797 cubic inches
Operating temperature 0-60°C 0-45°C
Welch-Allyn Duel tube blood Yes No
pressure cuff measures on inflation and

deflation which provides

faster & more accurate

readings

1 GB hard drive for data Yes No

Data transfer capabilities

34-hours of trends, up to
1,000 events, 32-snapshots
(24 seconds ea)

2 full capacity patient records
(100 single CG waveforms or
45-minute continuous

Controlled through the use of
internal digital resistors

waveform)
Device Zoll Physio-Control
Feature X-Series LP 15
Service and Transmission Fees

Additional charge to transmit No Yes
12-Lead
Preventative maintenance Yes No
approved through Biotron
Biotron authorized to repair Yes No
Yearly service contract fee No Yes

' Biphasic Defibrillation
V-fib first shock efficacy 99% 97%
Voltage at maximum setting 2,700 volts 2,060 volts
Impedance compensation Yes Yes

Compensates for impedance
through duration adjustments

Synchronized cardioversion Yes Yes
Automated external Yes Yes
defibrillator
AED use in children < 8 Yes No
years
Truncated Pacemaker
Average capture rates 80 — 95% 50%
Average current required for 40 - 60 mA 80 - 100 mA
capture Better accuracy
View patient’s intrinsic rhythm Yes Yes
while continuing to pace
Monitor & Recorder
STEMI management system Yes No
RescueNet used by Loyola
EMS
Viewing channels 4 3
12-Lead ECG Yes Yes
Recorder delay 6 seconds 8 seconds




ZOLL.

TO: La Grange Park Fire Department

447 North Catherine Avenue
La Grange, IL 60525
Chief Rick Ronovsky

ONOVE| ngepark.o

708-906-3557

email:
Tel:

ZOLL Medical Corporation
Worldwide HeadQuarters

269 Mill Rd

Chelmsford, Massachusetts 01824-4105
(978) 421-9655 Main

(800) 348-9011

{978) 421-0015 Customer Support
FEDERAL ID#: 04-2711626

QUOTATION 204612 V:1

DATE: November 30, 2015

TERMS: Net 30 Days

FOB: Shipping Point

FREGHT:  Free Freight

DESCRIPTION ary.
X Serles ® Manual MonlonDeflbriistor ~ $14,005 2
with 4 trace tri-mode display monitor/ defibrillator/
printer, comes with Real CPR Help®, advisory
algorithm, advanced communications package (Wi-Fi,
Bluetooth, USB cellular modem capabls) USB date
fransfer capable and large 6.5"( 16.5cm) diagonal
screen, full 12 ECG lead view with both dynamic and
static 12-lead mode display.

Accessories Included:
= Six (6) foot 3- Lead ECG cable
* MFC cable i
* MFC CPR connector
* A/C power adapter/ battery charger
* A/C power cord
+ One (1) roll printer paper
* 6.6 Ah Li-ion battery
« Carry case
* Declaration of Conformity
« Operator's Manual
= Quick Reference Guide

« One (1)-yoer EMS wamanty

Advenced Options:
Real CPR Help Expansion Pack $995
CPR Dashboard quantitive depth and rate in real
time, release Indicator, intemuption
timer, perfusion performance indicator (PPI)
= See - Thru CPR artifact filtering

ZOLL Noninvasive Pacing Technology:  $2,650

ITEM MODEL NUMBER
1 | 601-2231011-01

UNIT PRICE
$40,020.00

DISC PRICE TOTAL PRICE

$32,816.40 $65,632.80

This quots is made subject to ZOLL's standard commercial terms and conditions (ZOLL T's + C's) which
accompany this quote. Any purchase order {P.0.) issued in response to this quotation wil be deemed to
incorporate ZOLL T's + C's. Any modification of the 20LL T's + C's must be set forth or referanced in the
customar's F.O. No commerclal terms or conditfons shall apply to the sale of goods or services govemed
by this quote and the customer’s P.O unless set forth In or referenced by elther document.

1. DELIVERY WILL BE MADE 60-90 DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ACCEPTED PURCHASE ORDER.
2. PRICES QUOTED ARE VALID FOR 60 DAYS.
3. APPLICABLE TAX WILL BE ADDED AT THE TIME OF INVOICING.
4. ALL PURCHASE ORDERS ARE SUBJEGT TO CREDIT APPROVAL BEFORE ACCEPTABLE BY ZOLL
5. FAX PURCHASE ORDER AND QUOTATION TO ZOLL CUSTOMER SUPPORT AT 976-421-0015
OR EMAIL TO ESALES@ZOLL.COM.
€. ALL DISCOUNTS OFF LIST PRICE ARE CONTINGENT UPON PAYMENT WITHIN AGREED UPON TERMS.

7. PLACE YOUR ACCESSORY ORDERS ONLINE BY VISITING www.zollwebstore.com.

Page 1

Page1 Subtotal $65,632.80

Nathan Paul
Territory Manager
815-312-7410



- = ZOLL Medical Corporation
Worldwide HeadQuarters
@ 269 Mill Rd

Chelmsford, Massachusetts 01824-4105
(978) 421-9655 Main

(800) 348-0011

(978) 421-0015 Customer Support

TO: La Grange Park Fire Department

447 North Catherine Avenue
La Grange, IL 60525 FEDERAL ID+#: 04-2711626
Atn:  Chief Rick Ronovsky QUOTATION 204612 V:1

DATE: November 30, 2015

emall: pron lagran rk.0|

Tel: 708-808-3557 TERMS: Net 30 Days

FOB: Shipping Point
FREIGHT: Free Freight

ITEM _MODEL NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY. | UNIT PRICE DISC PRICE TOTAL PRICE

Masimo Pulse Oximetry

SP02 & SpCO $4,540
» Signal Extraction Technology (SET)
+ Rainbow SET ( for SpCO & SpMet)

NIBP Welch Allyn includes: $3405
« Smartcuff 10 foot Dual Lumen hose
« SureBP Reusable Adult Medium Cuff

End Tidsl Carbon Dicxdde monitoring ETCO2)
$4.995

Oridion Microswaem Technalogy:

Order required Microstream tubing sets separately

Interpratative 12- Lead ECG: $8.450
» 12-Lead one step ECG cable- includes 4- Lead
limb lead cable and
removable precordial - Lead set

*

2 | 8000-0341 Sp02/SpCOISpMet Ralnbow Resuable Patient 2 $245.00 $168.75 $337.50
Cable: Connects to Single Use Sensors {4 ft)

3 8000-000371 $p02iSpCO/SpMet Ralnbow DCI Adult Reusable 2 $845.00 $340.30 $680.60
Sensor with connector {3 ft)

»

4 | 8000-0580-01 Sb hour rechergeable Smart hatiery 4 $495.00 $420.75 $1,683.00

This quote is made subject to ZOLL's standard commerclal terms and conditions (ZOLL T's + C’s) which 2 ! $68,333.90
Page 2 Subtotal y ]

accompany this quote. Any purchase order (P.0.) issued In response to this quotation will be deemed to
incorporate ZOLL T's + C's. Any modification of the ZOLL T’s + C's must be set forth or refsrenced In the
customer’s P.O. No commercial terms or conditions shall apply to the sale of goods or services governed
by thia quote and the customer’s P.O unless sst forth In or referenced by elther document.

1. DELIVERY WILL BE MADE 60-9C DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ACCEPTED PURCHASE ORDER.
2. PRICES QUOTED ARE VALID FOR 60 DAYS,
3. APPLICABLE TAX WILL BE ADDED AT THE TIME OF INVOICING.
4. ALL PURCHASE ORDERS ARE SUBJECT TO CREDIT APPROVAL BEFORE ACCEPTABLE BY ZOLL.
5. FAX PURCHASE ORDER AND QUOTATION TO ZOLL CUSTOMER SUPPORT AT 978-421-0015
OR EMAIL TO ESALES@ZOLL.COM.
6. ALL DISCOUNTS OFF LIST PRICE ARE CONTINGENT UPON PAYMENT WITHIN AGREED UPON TERMS.

7. PLACE YOUR ACCESSORY ORDERS ONLINE BY VISITING www.zollwebstore.com.

Nathan Paul
Territory Manager
815-312-7410

Page 2



ZOLL

TO: La Grange Park Fire Department

ZOLL Medical Corporation
Worldwide HeadQuarters

269 Mill Rd

Chelmsford, Massachusetts 01824-4105
{978) 421-9655 Main

(800) 348-9011
978) 421-0015 Customer Support
447 North Catherine Avenue ,(:ED E)RAL ID¥: 04-27116 zr 6 o
La Grange, IL 60525 i
Atn:  Chief Rick Ronovsky QUOTATION 204612 V:1
DATE: November 30, 2015
email; oVS agran
Tel; 708-608-3557 TERMS: Net 30 Days
FOB: Shipping Point
FREIGHT: Free Freight
IMEM MODEL NUMBER DESCRIPTION Qry. UNIT PRICE DISC PRICE TOTAL PRICE
5 8200-0500-01 SuroPower 4 mem4 1 $2,583.00 $2,195.55 $2,195.55
Baftary Charging adapters
6 8000- 0895 mmmmmmmmmnm 2 $167.50 $133.88 $267.76
Thigh Cufle
7 8000-002005- 01 Cable Sleeve, Propaq / X Serles, ZOLL Blue 2 $49.95 $40.96 $81.92
8 8300-0520-01 Fhiarine Sat AdultPadiatric, Case of 25 2 $275.00 $233.75 $467.50
<] 8300-0524- 01 &mmunmozmwmmmu 2 $355.00 $301.75 $603.50
25
10 | 8900- 0402 CPR statspadz HVP Multi-Function CPR Electrodes - 1 2 $75.00 $56.25 $112.50
pair
11 | 8900-0810-01 peditpadz® It Padiatric Multi-Function Efectrodas - 2 $95.00 $67.45 $134.90
Designed for use with the AED Plus. The AED recognizes
when pedispadz Il are connected and automatically
procaeds with a pediatric ECG and adjusts energy to
pediatric levels. Twenty four (24) month shelf-life. One
palr.
12 | 8000-000372 8p02/8pCO/Sphet Ralnbow DCI Reusabls Sansor, 2 $845.00 $364.90 $729.80
Pedi
13 | 4001-9928 ZOLL M-Serles Biphasic wf Pacing + 1 parameter 2 ($4,807.47) ($9,614.94)
(nehides CCT) Trade-in
This quote !s made subject to ZOLL's standard commercial terms and condltions (ZOLL T's + C's) which
accompany this quots. Any purchase order {P.0.) lssued In response to this quotation will be desmed to Page3 Sybtotal $63,312.39
incorporate ZOLL T's + C's. Any modification of the ZOLL T's + C's must be set forth or referenced In the
customer’s P.O. No commercial terms or conditions shal) apply to the sale of goods or services governed
by this quote and the customer's P.O unless set forth In or referenced by sither document.
1. DELIVERY WILL BE MADE 80-90 DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ACCEPTED PURCHASE ORDER, Nathan Paul
Territory Manager

2. PRICES QUOTED ARE VALID FOR 60 DAYS.
3. APPLICABLE TAX WILL BE ADDED AT THE TIME OF INVOICING.
4. ALL PURCHASE ORDERS ARE SUBJECT TO CREDIT APPROVAL BEFORE ACCEPTABLE BY ZOLL.

5. FAX PURCHASE ORDER AND QUOTATION TO ZOLL CUSTOMER SUPPORT AT 978-421-0015

OR EMAIL TO ESALES@ZOLL.COM.
8. ALL DISCOUNTS OFF LIST PRICE ARE CONTINGENT UPON PAYMENT WITHIN AGREED UPON TERMS,

7. PLACE YOUR ACCESSORY ORDERS ONLINE BY VISITING www.zollwebstore.com.

Page 3
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ZOLL.

TO: La Grange Park Fire Department

ZOLL Medical Corporation
Worldwide HeadQuarters

269 Mill Rd

Chelmsford, Massachusetts 01824-4105
{978) 421-9655 Main

(800) 348-9011

(978) 421-0015 Customer Support

447 North Catherine Avenue
FEDERAL ID#: 04-2711626
La Grange, IL 60525
Attn:  Chief Rick Ronovsky QUOTATION 204612 V-1
DATE: November 30, 2015
email: n lagrangepark.o
Tei: 708-906-3557 TERMS: Net 30 Days
FOB: Shipping Point
recHT: Free Freight
MEM MODEL NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY. | UNIT PRICE DISC PRICE TOTAL PRICE
"Trade In value Is only valid through December 31, 2015."
**Trade-In Value valid if all units purchased are in
good operational and cosmetic condition, and
include all standard accessories such as paddies,
cables, efe. Customer assumes responsibility for
shipping trade-in equipment to ZOLL Chelmsford
within 60 days of receipt of new equipment. Customer
agrees to pay cash value for trade-in equipment not
shipped to ZOLL on & timely basis.
“Reflects National Purchasing Pariners
{NPP) Contract Pricing.
This quote Is made subject to ZOLL's standard commercial terms and conditions (ZOLL T's + C's} which TOTAL $63,312.39
accompany this quote. Any purchass order {P.0.) issued in response to this quotation will be deemed to L =
incorporate ZOLL T's + C's. Any modification of the ZOLL T's + C's must be set forth or referenced in the
customer’s P.0. No commercial terms or conditions shall apply to the sale of goods or services governed
by this quots and the customer's P.O unless set forth In or referenced by either document.
1, DELIVERY WILL BE MADE 80-90 DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ACCEPTED PURCHASE ORDER Nathan Paul
Temitory Manager

2. PRICES QUOTED ARE VALID FOR 80 DAYS.
3. APPLICABLE TAX WILL BE ADDED AT THE TIME OF INVOICING.
4. ALL PURCHASE ORDERS ARE SUBJECT TO CREDIT APPROVAL BEFORE ACCEPTABLE BY ZOLL.

5. FAX PURCHASE ORDER AND QUOTATION TO ZOLL CUSTOMER SUPPORT AT 978-421-0015
OR EMAIL TO ESALES®ZOLL.COM.

815-312-7410

6. ALL DISCOUNTS OFF LIST PRICE ARE CONTINGENT UPON PAYMENT WITHIN AGREED UPON TERMS.
7. PLACE YOUR ACCESSORY ORDERS ONLINE BY VISITING www.zollwebstore.com.

Page 4



ZOLL QUOTATION GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

1. ACCEPTANCE. This Quotation constifutes an offer by ZOLL Medical Comoration 1o sell o the
Customer the equipment (including 2 license to use cartain sofiware) listed in this Quotation and
deseribed in the specifications either atlached to o referred to in this Quotation (herelnafter refamed to
as Equipment). Any apceptance of such offer is expressly limited fo the terms of this Quotation, including
these Genaral Tems and Conditions. Acceptance shall be so Iimited fo this Quotation noiwithstandlng (i)
any conflicling written or oral representations made by ZOLL Medical Corporation or any agent or
employee of ZOLL Medical Comoration or {1l recaipt or acknowledgement by ZOLL Medical Corporation
of any purchase order, specification, or other docurment issued by tha Customer. Any such document
shall be wholly inappficable to any sale made pursuant to this Quotation, and shall not be binding in any
way on ZOLL Medical Corporation.

Acceptance of this Quotation by the Customer shall creste an agreemant between ZOLL Medical
Corporation and the Customer (hersinsfier refermed to as the “Contract” the terms and conditions of
which are expressly limited fo the provisions of this Cluotation including thesa Terms and Condifions. No
waiver change or modification of any of the provisions of this Quotation or the Contrast shall be binding
on ZOLU! Medical Corporation unless such waiver, change or modification (i} is made in writing (I}
expressly stales that it Is a waiver, change or modification of this Quotation or the Contract and (iil) is
signed by an autherized representative of ZOLL Madical Corporation.

2. DELVERY AND RISK OF LOSS. Unless ctherwise staled, all deliveries shall be F.0.B. ZOLL
Medical Corporation’s facility. Risk of loss or damage to the Equipment shall pass to the Customer upon
delivery of the Equipment to the carier.

3. TERMS OF PAYMENT. Unless otherwise stated in its Quotation payment by Customer is due thirty
(30} days after the ship dale appearing on ZOLL Medical Corporation invoica. Any amounts payabla
hereunder which remain unpald after the dats shall be subject to a lale charge equal to 1.5% per month
from the due date until such amount Is pald.

4. CREDIT APPROVAL. All shipments and defiveries shall at all times be subject to the approval of
cradit by ZOLL Medical Corporation. ZOLL Medical Corporation may at any tme deciine to make any
shipmant or delivery sxcept upon recelpt of payment or security or upon terms regarding credit or
security satisfactory to ZOLL Medical Comoration.

custome duly or cherge applicable to the sale or use of the Equipment sold hereunder (except any tax
based on the net Income of ZOLL Medical Corparation), and any order procassing fees that ZOLL may
apply from me to time. In liew thereof the Customsr may provide ZOLL Medical Corporation with a tax
exemption certificate acceplable to the taxing authorities,

6. WARRANTY. (a) ZOLL Medical Comporatlon warrants to the Customer that from the earfler of the date
of installation or ihirty {30) days after the date of shipment from ZOLL Medical Corporation's facility, the
Equipment {pther than accessories and slectrodes) will be free from defects in material and workmanship
under nommal use and sarvice for the period noted on the reverse gide, Accessories and elociodes shall
be wamanted for ninety (30) days from the date of shipment. During such period ZOLL Medical
Corporation will at no charge to the Customer sfther repalr or replace (at ZOLL Medice! Corporation's
&ole option) any part of the Equipment found by ZOLL Medics] Corparation to be defective In materiz| or
workmanship. if ZOLL Medical Corporation's inspection dateots no defects in malerial or workmanship,
ZOL.. Medical Corperation’s regular service charges shal apply. (b) ZOLL Medical Corporation shall not
be responsible for any Equipment defect failure of the Equipment to perform any specified function, or
@ny other nonconfarmance of the Equipment caused by or atiibutable to {i} any modification of the
Equipment by the Customer, unless such modification I made with the prior wiitten approval of ZOLL
Medical Corporation: (i) the use of the Equipment with any associated or complementary equipment
accessory or saftware not specified by ZOLL Medical Corporation, or {iii) any misuse or abuse of the
Equipment: (iv} exposure of the Equipment to conditions beyond the ernvironmental, power or oparating
constraints specified by ZOLL Medical Gorporation, or (v} installation or wiring of the Equipment other
than in accordance with ZOLL Medical Corporation’s mstructions. (o) Warranty does not cover itsma
sublect to nonnal wear and bumout during usa, ingluding but not fimited to lamps, fuses, batteriss, cables
and accessories, (d) The foregoing warranty does not apply fo sofiware Inciuded as part of the
Equipment (including softwars embodied in vaad-only memory known as “firmware”). (o) The foregoing
warranly corstitules the exclusive remedy of the Gustomer and the axclusive lability of Z0LL. Medical
Corporation for any breach of any warranty refated to the Equipment supplied hereunder. THE
WARRANTY SET FORTH HEREIN IS EXCLUSIVE AND ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WHETHER WRITTEN, ORAL, IMPLIED, OR
STATUTORY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

7. SOFTWARE LICENSE, (a) All software (the “Sofiware” which term shall include firmwars) included as
part of the Equipment is lfcensed to Customer pursuant to a nonexclusive mited license on the terms
hereiafter sst forth, (b) Customer may not copy, distribute, modify, translate or adapt the Software, and
may not disassemble or reverse complie the Scftware, or seek in any manner to discover, disclose or
use any proprietary algorithms, techniques or other canfidential information contained therein, (c) All
rights in the Software remaln the product of ZOLL Madical Corporation, and Customer shall have no right
or Interest thereln except as exprassiy provided herein. (d) Cuslomer's right to use the Software may be
terminated by ZOLL Medital Corporabion in the event of any failure 16 comply with terms of this
Quotation, {e) Customer may transfer the llcense conferrsd heraby only in connection with a transfer of
the Equipment and may not retain any copies of the Software following such transfer. (f) ZOLL Medical
Corporation warrants that the read-only memory or other media on which the Scftware ig recorded will be
free from defects in materials and workmanship for the period and on terms sst forth In section 6. ()]
Customer undersiands that the Sofiware I a complex and sophisticated software product and no
assurance can be given that operation of the Scftware will be uninterrupted or error-free, or that the
Softwars will meet Customers requirements. Except as set forth in saction 7{f), 20LL MEDICAL
CORPORATION MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE
IN  PARTICULAR DISCLAIMS ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS OF A PARTICULAR PURFOSE WITH RESPECT THERETO.
Customer’s exclusive remedy for any breach of warranty or defect relating to the Sofware shall be the
repalr or replacermnent of any defective read-only memory or other media so that it comectly reproduces
the Software. This License applies only to ZOLt Medical Corporation Software.

8. DELAYS IN DELIVERY. ZOLL Madicai Corporation shall not be liable for any delay in the delivery of
any part of the Equipment If such delay ks due to any cause beyond the control of the ZOLL Medical
Corparation Including, but riot limited to acts of God, fires, epldemics, fioods, riots, wars, sabotage, labor
dispuias, govemmental actions, Inability to obiain materials, components, manufacturing faciities or
transportation or any other cause beyond the control of ZOLL Medical Corporation. In addition ZOLL
Madical Corporation shall nol be Fable for any delay in delivery caused by fallure of the Customer to
provide any necessary information in a timely manner. In the event of any such delay, the date of
shipment or performance hereunder shall be extanded fo the perlod equal to the time lost by reason of
such delay. In the event of such delay ZOLL Medical Corporation may aliocate avallable Equipment
among lts Customers on any reasonable and equitable basis. The dellvery dates set forth In this
Quotaticn are appraximate only and ZOLL Medical Carporation shall not ba able for or shall the
gontnut be breached by, any delivery by ZOLL Medical Corporation within a reasonable ime after such
ates.

Page 5

9. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY. IN NO EVENT SHALL ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION BE LIABLE
FOR INDIRECT SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES RESULTING FROM ZOLL MEDICAL
CORPORATIONS PERFORMANCE OR FAILURE TQ PERFORM PURSUANT TO THIS QUOTATION
OR THE CONTRACT OR THE FURNISHING, PERFORMANCE, OR USE OF ANY EQUIPMENT OR
SOFTWARE SOLD HERETO, WHETHER DUE TO A BREACH OF CONTRACT, BREACH OF
WARRANTY, THE NEGLIGENCE OF ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION OR OTHERWISE.

10. PATENT INDEMNITY. ZOLL Medicai Gorparation shall at lts own expense defend any suit that may
be mstituled against the Customer for aliaged infringement of any United States patents or copyrights
related io the parls of the Equipment or the Software manufachred by ZOLL Medical Comarafon,
provided that (i) such alieged infringement consists only in the use of such Equipment or the Software by
itself and not as a part of or in combination with any other davices or parts, (H) the Cuslomer gives ZOLL
Medical Comporalion immediate nofice in writing of any such suit and permits ZOLL Madical Corporation
through counsel of ite choice, to answer the charge of Infringement and defend such suit, and (i} the
Customar gives ZOLL Medical Corporation all requested infonmation, assistance and autherily at ZOLL
Medical Corporation's expenss, to enable ZOLL Medical Corporation o defend such suit

In the case of a final award of damages for Infringement in any such suit, ZOLL Medical Corporation will
pay such award, but it shail not be responsible for any settlement made without its written consent

Section 10 states 20LL Medical Corporation’s total responsibility and liabllity's, and the Customer's sole
remedy for any actual or alleged infringement of any patent by the Equipment or the Sofiwane or any part
thereof provided hersunder. In no event shell ZOLL Madical Corporation be liable for any indirect,
spacial, or consequential damages resulting from any such Infringament. ’

11. CLAIMS FOR SHORTAGE. Each shipmant of Equipment shall be promply examined by the
Customer upon receipt thereof. The Customer shall inform ZOLL Medical Corporation of any shoriage in
any shipment within ten (10) days of receipt of Equipment. f no such shorlage is reparted within ten (10)
day period, the shipmant shall be conclusively desmsd to have been complete.

12. RETURNS AND CANCELLATION. (2) The Customer shall obtain authorization from ZOLL Medical
Corporation prior to retuming any of the Equipment. (b) The Customer receives autharization fram ZOLL
Medical Corporation to retum a product for cradt, the Customer shall be subject to a restacking charge
of iwenty percent (20%) of the original list purchase price, but not less than $50.00 par product. {c) Any
such change in delivery caused by the Customer that causes a delivery date greater than six (6) months
mmhscum"nrsmighalmdﬂtemdlmumamwmmmmmm in
tstermining the appropriate fist price.

13. APPLICABLE LAW. This Quotation and the Contract shall be governed by the substantive laws of
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts without regard to any choice of law provisions theraof.

14. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. (2) ZOLL Medical Corporation represents that all goods and senvices
deliverad pursuant to the Contract will be produced and supplied in compliance with an appiicable state
and federal laws and regulations, including the requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as
amended. {b} The Customer shall be responsible for compliance with any faderal, state and iocal laws
and regulations applicable to the installation or use of the Equipment furnished heraunder, and will cbtain
any permits required for such Installation and use,

15. NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT. In the event of any defaull by the Customer, ZOLL Medical
Corparation may decline to make further shipments or render any further warranty or other sorvices
withoutt in any way affecting its right under such order. If despite any default by Customer, ZOLL Medical
Corporation elects to continue to make shipments its action shall not constifute & waiver of any default by
the Customer or in any way affect ZOLL Medical Corporation’'s legal remedies regarding any such
defaylt, No claim or right arsing out of a breach of the Agreement by the Customer can be discharged In
whole or in part by waiver or renunciation of the claim or right unless the waiver or renunclation s
supportad by consideration and is in writing signed by ZOLL Medicat Corporation.

16. ASSIGNMENT. This Quotation, and the Contract, may not be assigned by tha Customer without the
prior written consent of ZOLL Medical Corporation, and any agsignment without such cansent shall be
null and void,

47. TITLE TO PRODUCTS. Title lo right of possession of the products sold hereunder shall remain with
ZOLL Medical Corporation untl ZOLL Medical Comporation delivers the Equipment 1o the cartier ang
agrees o do all acts necessary o perfoct and maintain such right and {itle in ZOLL Medical Corporation,
Failure of the Customer o pay the purchase price for any product when due shall give ZOLL Medical
Corporabion the right, without Hability to repossess the Equiprment, with or without nofica, and to avail
Itself of any remedy provided by law.

18. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION.

VETERAN'S EMPLOYMENT - If this order is subject to Exacative Order 11710 and the
futes, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor lssued thereunder the centract clause as set forth
at 41 CFR 80-250.4 is heveby included aE part of this arder.

EMPLOYMENT OF HANDICAPPED - if this order Is subject to Seclion 503 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended and the rules, refulations or orders of the Secretary of Labor as
issued thereunder, the contract clause at 41 CFR 60-741.7 s heretry included a= part of this order.

EQUAL OFPORTUNITY EMPLOYMENT - If this order is subject to the provigions of
Exaculive Order 11246, 8s amended, and the ules, Teguiations or orders of the Secretary of Lebor
Isaued thereunder, ihe contract clause set forth at 49 CFR 60-1.4 (a) and 60-1.4 (b) are herety inciuded
as a part of this order and Sefler agrees to comply with the reporiing requiraments set forth et 41 GFR
80-1.7 and the affimative action compliance program reguirements set forth as 41 CFR 60-1.40.

19. VALIDITY OF QUOTATION. This Quotation shall be valid and subject to acceptance by the
Customer, in accordance with the terms of Section 1 hereof for the period set forth on the face heneof,
Afier such period, the acceptance of this Quetation shall not be binding upon ZOLL Medical Gorporation
and shall not create a contract, unless such acceplance Is acknowledged end accepted by ZOLL Medical
Corporation by a wriling signed by an authorized representative of ZOLL Medical Corparation,

20. GENERAL. Any Contract resulting from this Quotation shall be govemned by and Interpreted in
accordance wilth the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusastis, Thie constiudes the entire
agreement between Buyer and Supplier with respact to the purchase and sale of the Products destribed
in the face herecf, and only representations or statemenis contalned herein shail be binding upon
Supplier as a wamanly or otherwise, G8 or acquiescence in the course of performance
rendered pursuant herete shall not be relevant to detemmine the meaning of this writing even though the
accepting or acquiescing party has knowledge of the nature of the performance and opportunity for
objection. No addition to or medification of any of the terms and conditions specified herein shall be
binding upon Supplier unless made In writing and signed by a duly authorized representative of Supplier.
The ferms and conditions specifiad ghall prevall notwithstanding any variance from the terms and
condiions of any order or other form submitted by Buyer for the Products et forth on the face of this
Agresment. To the extent that this wriling may be treated as an accaptence of Buyer's prior offer, such
accaplance is axpressly made conditional on assent by Buyer to the terms herecf, and, without limitation,
acceplance of the goods by Buyer to the terms hereof, and, without limitation, acceptance of the goods
by Buyer shall constitute such assent. All cancellations and reschedules require a minkmum of thiry (30)

days notice.
ZOLL Medical Corporation



Public Works Committee

Michael Sheehan, Chairman
Jamie Zaura

Scott Mesick



VILLAGE BOARD AGENDA MEMO

Date: 12/02/2015
To: Village President and Board of Trustees

From:  Brendan Mclaughlin, Director of Public Works ﬁ A

Julia Cedillo, Village Manager W

Re: Landscape Maintenance Contracts —~ Two Year Extension
{Lawn Maintenance, Flower Bed Maintenance and Lawn Maintenance at
Water Plant)

PURPOSE

Two year extension of the current landscape maintenance contracts (lawn maintenance,
flower bed maintenance and lawn maintenance at Water Plant) from April 1, 2016 through
November 30, 2017.

GENERAL BACKGROUND

Contractor assistance is needed to perform lawn mowing and flower bed landscape
maintenance in various areas throughout the Village, to allow public works employees to
perform other tasks.

The Village's current contractor, Landscape Concepts Management, has agreed to hold its
2015 contract prices through November 30, 2017. The current contracts expired on November
30, 2015.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff believes that it is in the best interest of the Village to retain the services of the current
contractor at its 2015 contract prices, with a not to exceed amount of $20,000 annually.

MOTION / ACTION REQUESTED

Motion approving a two year contract extension with Landscape Concepts Management for
lawn maintenance, flower bed maintenance and lawn maintenance at the Water Plant in an
amount not to exceed $20,000 annually for FY 16&17 and FY 17&18, and authorizing the
Village President to execute the necessary contract documents.

DOCUMENTATION
e Contract Extension Lawn Maintenance Contract;
e Contract Extension Flower Bed Maintenance Contract; and
¢ Contract Extension Lawn Maintenance Contract — La Grange Park Water Plant.




CONTRACT EXTENSION
LAWN MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

It is hereby agreed that the Contract entered into on February 25, 2014, between the Viilage of
La Grange Park and LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS MANAGEMENT, for lawn maintenance services shall
remain in full force and effect, and that the Contract terms and conditions are hereby extended

from April 1, 2016 to November 30, 2017.

Total Amount of Contract — 2016: $4,360.00
Total Amount of Contract — 2017: $4,360.00

Dated: December 8, 2015

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS MANAGEMENT
By: By:
Dr. James L. Discipio
Its: Village President Its:
Attest: Attest:
Amanda G. Seidel
Village Clerk
Date: Date:

Approved as to form —

C. Keating, Village Attorney



LAWN MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

State of Illinois )

)SS
County of Cook )
THIS AGREEMENT entered into on this 35™ day of ﬁ%g%_, 2014, by and betvveen the
Village of La Grange Park of 447 Nortk Catherine Avenue, Lz Grnge Park, Hlinofs, hereinafter
referred to as “the VILLAGE?” and e hereinafter

referred to as “the CONTRACTOR?” is as follows:

1. Scope of Work / Area to be Serviced
CONTRACTOR shall provide lawn mowing at the locations specified below and as further
specified in paragraphs 3 through 6 below. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain the areas listed

below in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

Location Mainienzace e b2 Performed
(see below for specific instructions)

Poet’s Comer — Ashland & Harding Lawn mowing

Village Hall — 447 N, Catherine Lawn mowing

Public Works — 937 Barnsdale (does not include

937 ¥4 Barnsdale —Water Plant area) Lawn mowing

Woodside & Meadowerest (Triangle Area) Lawn mowing

Woodside & Meadowcrest Parkway (North of 31%, Parking Area
~ the Parkway just Southwest of Triangle, in-between alley

and South of 1110 Woodside) Lawn mowing
Woodside & Scotdale Lawn mowing Lift Station Area
Bamsdale & Monroe Lawn mowing old well house Area
1000 & 1100 East Oak Lawn mowing Medians
Edgewood & Oak Lawn mowing

2. Term of Agreement
This Agreement shall extend for two (2) spring to fall periods: from April 1, 2014 through

November 30, 2014; and from April 1, 2015 through November 30, 2015. Either party may
cancel this Agreement at any time by giving written notice thirty (30) days prior to the effective
date of said cancellation.

3. Spring Clean-Up Between April 1 and April 30
Clean up all branches, papers, litter, leaves, and other debris from the turf and planted beds.

Litter and debris shall be disposed of properly.off site. Re-cut landscape edge. First
fertilization with a crabgrass pre-emergent.



Mowing and Edging
A Weekly Clean-Up - All turf areas shall be policed for debris, tree limbs and litter prior

to each mowing. All debris will be removed from site and disposed of properly.
(Number of occurrences: 33)

B. Mowing of Turf - Finished turf shall be cut at a height of 2% -3" as conditions dictate,
Mowing shall be done frequently enough so that no more than one-third (1/3) of the grass blade
is removed per cutting but not less than weekly. The date of the first mowing and the
frequency of all mowings will be mutually agreed upon by the VILLAGE and the
CONTRACTOR. Areas next to fences, around trees, flower beds, posts, buildings, and other

obstructions, shall be trimmed every time the adjacent area is mowed.

C. Trimming shall be to the same height as the mowing. Mowing equipment and patterns
shall be employed to permit recycling of clippings where possible and present a neat
appearance. Excess clippings shall be removed from sidewalks and streets. Blades on all
equipment shall be kept sharp to prevent tearing of grass blades. (Number of occurrences: 33)

D. Mechanical Edging adjacent to Hardscape - Unobstructed perimeters of all turf areas
fronting on sidewalks or curbings shall be edged twice during the summer to remove any grass
encroaching onto the paved surface. (Number of occurrences: 2)

Fertilization / Weed Control / Disease Control
The VILLAGE will be notified 24 hours in advance of application of all or any
fertilization/weed control/disease control. All applications should be completed between the

hours of 6:00am and 8:00am.

A Turf Pre-Emergent - The CONTRACTOR shall apply a pre-emergence crabgrass
control to all turf areas at the rate specified by manufacturer. Application will be made in the
prior to crabgrass or noxious annual weed germination. This application should also contain a

fertilizer in it. (Number of occurrences: I)

B. Turf Post-Emergent - The CONTRACTOR shall apply a post-emergence broadleaf
weed control (Trimec or equivalent) to all turf areas once in Late Spring at the rate specified by

manufacturer. (Number of occurrences: 1 )

C. Insect/Disease Control — (i.e. grub control) CONTRACTOR shall apply a grub control
in Late July or early August, at the rate specified by the manufacturer. (Number of occurrences: I)

D. Turf Areas - Turf areas shall be fertilized in Late September, poundage of material
should be applied at the rate as specified by the manufacturer, (Number of occurrences: 1)

Fall Clean-Up ‘
Leaves shall be removed from all turf in autumn, as needed, from approximately the third week

of October through the end of November. All leaves and debris present in turf areas by the last

site visit are to be removed prior to conclusion of the Agreement.
(Number of occurrences: As needed, but not less than twice during the term of this Agreement)



10.

11.

12,

Extra

Work

Any extra work not provided for in this Agreement shall be on a “time and material” basis.
CONTRACTOR’s hourlyrate is $_ 35 00 per man per hour. No such additional
services shall be rendered unless first agreed to in writing by both parties.

Safety

CONTRACTOR shall ensure that its employees are following all Federal and State regulations
pertaining to worker’s safety along State or Local roadways.

Responsibility for Damage
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for, and shall repair any damage caused by its mowing

services. CONTRACTOR shall repair (by re-sodding or reseeding with appropriate materials as
approved in advance by VILLAGE) any areas damaged by its mowing and shall maintain the
affected area(s) until the sod is knit or the grass is fully established.

General Standards of Performance; Right to Terminate.

A

B
C.
D

All work will be performed in a good and workmanlike manner by trained, properly
supervised personnel in accordance with accepted horticulture practices.
Adequate personnel, materials and equipment shall be provided to permit the timely

completion of all operations.

Landscape and all other debris shall be removed from the site at the end of each day and
legally disposed of at the expense of the CONTRACTOR.

The Public Works Director shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon
written notice to CONTRACTOR if the Director finds that CONTRACTOR has not
fully performed its services in accordance with this Agreement or that
CONTRACTOR’s work is not satisfactory.

Federal, State and Local regulations; taxes; permits; licenses.

A
B.

C.

The CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all Federal, State and VILLAGE Laws.

The CONTRACTOR shall adhere to afl Federal and State guidelines governing equal
employment opportunities.

The VILLAGE has adopted an ordinance governing the prevailing rate of wages paid
for work performed by contractors in the VILLAGE. If applicable, all labor performed
under the provisions of this Agreement shall comply with the Illinois Prevailing Wage
Act. The general prevailing rate of hourly wages in Cook County will apply for the
work being performed in the Village of La Grange Park in Cook County, Illinois. The
CONTRACTOR will guarantee the faithful performance of such Prevailing Wage Act
to include but not limited to: that not less than the prevailing rate of wages as found by
the VILLAGE or Department of Labor or determined by the court on review shall be
paid to all laborers, workers and mechanics performing work under this contract. If the
prevailing rates are revised during the Agreement the revised rate shall apply to this

contract

Insurance/Certificate of Insurance

A

During the duration of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall maintain the following

insurance coverage limits:
1. Workers' Compensation Insurance as prescribed by Illinois Statute
2. General Liability Insurance:
- $1,000,000 per occurrence
- $2,000,000 aggregate

3



3. Property Damage Liability Insurance:
- $1,000,000 per occurrence
- $2,000,000 aggregate

4. Vehicle Liability:
- $500,000 per occurrence

B. The CONTRACTOR shall furnish a Certificate of Insurance verifying the existence of
the aforementioned coverages. Further, the VILLAGE shall be named as additional
insured on each policy for any liability arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S work. For
purposes of this Agreement, “arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S work” shall mean:

L. Liability the VILLAGE may incur for which the VILLAGE is
indemnified below; and/or

2. Liability the VILLAGE may incur due to joint negligence of the
CONTRACTOR and the VILLAGE.

C. The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and forever hold harmless, including the payment
of reasanable attorneys fees and court costs, the VILLAGE, its agents, officials and
employees against any and all claims for injuries, death, loss darnages, claims of every
type, nature and description (including without limitation environmental and patent
claims), suits, liabilities judgments, costs and expenses arising from or related in any
way to the alleged negligence or act or omission of the CONTRACTOR or its
employees, agents, servants, subcontractors or suppliers in connection with performance
of this Agreement.

D.  The CONTRACTOR shall, at the CONTRACTOR'S own expense, appear, defend any
and pay all charges of attorneys and all costs and other expenses arising from the
foregoing, or incurred in connection therewith in the defense of the VILLAGE, its

agents, officials and employees.

13.  Payment for Services
VILLAGE shall pay for the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement in seven (7) equal

payments each year, upon receipt of a monthly statement from CONTRACTOR describing the
work performed during the previous month, commencing with a bill for April services and
ending with a bill for November services.

14, Total Amount of Contract—2014: $ 4,360.00
Total Amount of Contract—2015: $ 4.3:0 n 0

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK CONTRACTOR:

By:‘&'\f - By: W/

Dz‘.?ames L. Discipio ¢ ) -
age

Its: VI President I anch Manager
Attest JW-‘-W €) %“"Q Attest: M M
Amanda G, Seidel ~
Village Clerk
FEB 2 5 2014

Date: Date: 8 - ("\’

Approved as to form — 4
Cathleen Keating 2/3/12



CONTRACT EXTENSION

FLOWER BED MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

It is hereby agreed that the Contract entered into on February 25, 2014, between the Village of

La Grange Park and LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS MANAGEMENT, for flower bed maintenance

services shall remain in full force and effect, and that the Contract terms and conditions are

hereby extended from April 1, 2016 to November 30, 2017.

Total Amount of Contract - 2016: $2,520.00
Total Amount of Contract —2017: $2,520.00

Dated: December 8, 2015

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK
By:

Dr. James L. Discipio
its: Village President
Attest:

Amanda G. Seidel
Village Clerk
Date:

Approved as to form -

C. Keating, Village Attorney

LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS MANAGEMENT

By:

Its:

Attest:

Date:




FLOWER BED MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

State of Ilinois )]
) SS
County of Cook )

THIS AGREEMENT entered into on this&5%day of Felpeusen

, 2014, by and between the

Village of La Grange Park of 447 North Catherine Avenue, La Gi‘"ange Park, Illinois, hereinafter

referred to as “VILLAGE?” and Landsgape Concepts Management ’
hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR? is as follows:

1.

Scope of Work/Areas to be Serviced
CONTRACTOR shall provide plant maintenance and care of all landscaped areas at the

locations specified as listed below and further specified in paragraphs 3 through 7.
CONTRACTOR shall promote healthy growth and the landscape environment specified in the

following areas:

Maintenance to be Performed

Location
(see below for specific instructions)

Ashland & Harding Various Flower Beds — Spring / Fall/ Winter Plantings
(Poet’s Corner — see **below)

447 N. Catherine Various Flower Beds — Spring / Fall/ Winter Plantings

(Village Hall)

Scotdale & La Grange Road Flower Bed in Median

Village Limit Signs Flower Beds

N.E. Corner - 31% Street & Homestead Flower Beds

N.E. Corner — Barnsdale & 31 Flower Beds

N.E. Comer — Beach & 31% Flower Beds

N.W. Corner- Newberry & 31% Flower Beds

N.E. Corner — Kemman 31% Flower Beds

S.E. Comer — Meadowcrest & 31% Flower Beds

N.E. Comer — Meadowcrest & 31% Flower Beds

North/South and East/West of RR Tracks on 31st  Flower Beds

Unpredictable items such as certain insect and disease problems may occur, and must be
responded to. Because of their unpredictable nature, they have been omitted from this
specification. The CONTRACTOR will respond upon written authorization of a “time and
material” basis, in accordance with specified unit prices listed under “Extra Work” below.

** Poet’s Corner

Plant Bed Fertilization — The CONTRACTOR will incorporate bone meal into the rose beds
once per year in the Spring, prior to the mulching of beds. (Number of annual occurrences: 1)

Term of Agreement
This Agreement shall extend for two (2) spring to fall periods: from April 1, 2014 through

November 30, 2014; and from April 1, 2015 through November 30, 2015. Either party to this
agreement may cancel this Agreement at any time by giving written notice thirty (30) days
prior to the effective date of said cancellation.

1



Edging

Edging of Plant Beds - Tree and shrub beds shall be spade edged and cultivated every other
month during this agreement (beginning in April), to maintain a well groomed appearance. All
spade edging debris (turf clumps) and rock that comes to the surface during cultivation shall be

removed from site. (Number of occurrences: 4)

Flower Beds
A. Spring and Fall - removal of all dead plants from flower beds,

(Number of occurrences: 2)

B. Weekly Clean-Up -~ All plant beds shall be policed for debris, tree limbs and litter. All
debris will be removed from site and disposed of properly.(dpprox. number of occurrences: 33)

C. Spring and Fall - Planting of annuals in “flower beds” listed above. Prior to planting, a
list of annuals to be installed will be provided by CONTRACTOR to the Village.
CONTRACTOR will also provide the cost of the annuals, and the estimated “man hours” to be
charged. Ifthe VILLAGE is able to purchase the plants at a lower cost, it will provide the
CONTRACTOR with the necessary flowers Jor planting. (Number of occurrences: 2)

D. Winter - Installation of evergreen bows on the garden beds at all garden beds where
flowers are installed, including Poet’s Corner. (Number of occurrences: 1)

E. Plant Bed Pre-Emergent - A pre-emergent weed control shall be incorporated into all
plant beds (excluding the rose beds at Poet’s Corner), once in the spring to deter weed seed
germination. CONTRACTOR shall apply a pre-emergent weed control (Treflan, Surflan, or
equivalent) at the rate specified by manufacturer. (Number of occurrences: 1)

F. Plant Bed Post-Emergent and Manual Weed Control - All flower beds shall be
maintained in a weed free condition during the term of this contract. Any weed growth shail
be addressed by either post-emergent weed control or hand weeding. Ifa post-emergent
chemical (Roundup or equivalent) is used the CONTRACTOR will follow rates specified by

the manufacturer. (Number of occurrences: 1 4)

Weed Control
A, Plant Bed Pre-Emergent - A pre-emergent weed control shall be incorporated into all

plant beds once in the spring to deter weed seed germination. CONTRACTOR shall apply a
pre-emergent weed control (Treflan, Surflan, or equivalent) at the rate specified by
manufacturer. CONTRACTOR must be properly licensed to apply any chemicals used.

(Number of occurrences: 1)

B. Plant Bed Post-Emergent and Manual Weed Control - All trees, shrubs, perennials, and
flower beds shall be maintained in a weed free condition during the term of this contract. Any
weed growth shall be addressed by either post-emergent weed control or hand weeding. Ifa

post-emergent chemical (Roundup or equivalent) is used the CONTR ACTOR will follow rates

specified by the manufacturer. (Number of occurrences: I 4)

Insect and Disease Control ' 7
The Contractor, during maintenance visits, will regularly inspect all plant material, noting pest

2



10.

11.

12.

damage and report findings to Village. CONTRACTOR shall have available a high pressure
500 gallon spray truck for use in the control of insect and disease problems. All insect and
disease control work will be performed on a “time and material” basis, only after written
authorization from Village. (Number of occurrences: Time and Material Basis)

Watering
Deep root watering of plant material may be necessary throughout the maintenance season.

Upon written authorization from Village, work will be performed on a “time and material”
basis, either from a water truck or from available water source at area to be watered.

Extra Work
Any extra work not specifically included in the Scope of Work of this Agreement shall be on a

“time and material” basis. CONTRACTOR’s hourly rateis $ 35, ogper man per hour. No
such additional services shall be rendered unless first agreed to in writing by both parties.

Safety
CONTRACTOR shall ensure that its employees are following all Federal and State regulations

pertaining to worker’s safety along State or Local roadways.

General Standards of Performance; Right to Terminate.
A. All work will be performed in a good and workmanlike manner by trained, properly

supervised personnel in accordance with accepted horticulture practices. Chemicals
will only be applied by licensed personnel. Material Safety Data Sheets should be made
available upon request by Village.

B. Materials shall be applied in accordance with manufacturer’s directions. Where
alternate products are available, the environmental impact of the products shall govern

which is used.
C. Adequate personnel and equipment shall be provided to permit the timely completion of

all operations.
D. Landscape and all other debris shall be removed from the site at the end of each day and

legally disposed of at the expense of the contractor.

E. The Public Works Director shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon
written notice to CONTRACTOR if the Director finds that CONTRACTOR has not
fully performed its services in accordance with this Agreement or that
CONTRACTOR’s work is not satisfactory.

Responsibility for Damage.

CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for any damage to property caused by its performance of
work or its application of materials. Such repair may consist of rernoval of damaged plants,
and planting of new ones. The CONTRACTOR will not be responsible for damage and plant

loss that results from conditions beyond its control.

Federal, State and Local regulations; taxes; permits; licenses.

A, The CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all Federal, State and VILLAGE Laws.

B. The CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all Federal and State guidelines governing equal
employment opportunities.

C. The VILLAGE has adopted an ordinance governing the prevailing rate of wages paid
for work performed by contractors in the Village. If applicable, all labor performed
under the provisions of this Agreement shall comply with the Illinois Prevailing Wage

3



13.

Act. The general prevailing rate of hourly wages in Cook County will apply for the
work being performed in the VILLAGE of La Grange Park in Cook County, Iilinois.
The CONTRACTOR will guarantee the faithful performance of such Prevailing Wage
Act to include but not limited to: that not less than the prevailing rate of wages as found
by the VILLAGE or Department of Labor or determined by the court on review shall be
paid to all laborers, workers and mechanics performing work under this contract. If the
prevailing rates are revised during the contract the revised rate shall apply to this

contract

Insurance/Certificate of Insurance
A. During the duration of this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall maintain the

following insurance coverage limits:

1. Workers' Compensation Insurance as prescribed by Illinois Statute
2. General Liability Insurance:
- $1,000,000 per occurrence
- $2,000,000 aggregate.
3. Property Damage Liability Insurance:
- $1,000,000 per occurrence
- $2,000,000 aggregate
4, Vehicle Liability:
- $500,000 per occurrence

B. The CONTRACTOR shall furnish a Certificate of Insurance verifying the existence of

the aforementioned coverages. Further, the VILLAGE shall be named as additional
insured on each policy for any hability arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S work. For
purposes of this Agreement, “arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S work” shall mean:

1. Liability the VILLAGE may incur for which the VILLAGE is
indemnified below; and/or

2, Liability the VILLAGE may incur due to joint negligence of the
CONTRACTOR and the VILLAGE.

C.  The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and forever hold harmiess, including the payment
of reasonable attorneys fees and court costs, the VILLAGE, its agents, officials and
employees against any and all claims for injuries, death, loss damages, claims of every
type, nature and description (including without limitation environmental and patent
claims), suits, liabilities judgments, costs and expenses arising from or related in any
way to the alleged negligence or act or omission of the CONTRACTOR or its
employees, agents, servants, subcontractors or suppliers in connection with performance

of this Agreement.

D. The CONTRACTOR shall, at the CONTRACTOR'S own expense, appear, defend any
and pay all charges of attorneys and all costs and other expenses arising from the
foregoing, or incurred in connection therewith in the defense of the VILLAGE, its

agents, officials and employees.



14. Payment for Services
VILLAGE shall pay for the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement in seven (7) equal

payments each year, upon receipt of a monthly statement from CONTRACTOR describing the
work performed during the previous month, commencing with a bill for April services and

ending with a bill for November services.

15. Total Amount of Contract—2014: § 2,520.00
Total Amount of Contract-—-2015: & 2,520.00

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK CONTRACTOR:

4 - % L4 f !
By: &«4 By: : W’/
Dy/ James L. Discipio () P
Its:  Vilage President I fyanch Manager

Attest ﬂww-»ou G %@@ Attest: @Mﬁ. /é,ﬁzp
Amanda G, Seidel ~
Village Clerk

FEB 2 5 20
Date: Date: 8“3}‘ “J{

Approved as to_form —
Cathleen Keating 2/3/12



CONTRACT EXTENSION
LAWN MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR WATER PLANT

It is hereby agreed that the Contract entered into on February 25, 2014, between the Village of
La Grange Park and LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS MANAGEMENT, for lawn maintenance services at
the Village’s Water Plant, shall remain in full force and effect, and that the Contract terms and

conditions are hereby extended from April 1, 2016 to November 30, 2017.

Total Amount of Contract —2016: $1,840.00
Total Amount of Contract —2017: $1,840.00

Dated: December 8, 2015

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS MANAGEMENT
By: By:
Dr. James L. Discipio
Its: Village President ts:
Attest: Attest:
Amanda G. Seidel
Village Clerk
Date: Date:

Approved as to form —

C. Keating, Village Attorney



LAWN MAINTENANCE CONTRACT
LA GRANGE PARK WATER PLANT

State of Iinois )

) S8

County of Cook )

THIS AGREEMENT entered into on this 95" day of [clO2uUo@i__, 2014, by and beiween
the Village of La Grange Park of 447 North Catherine Avenue, La Giahge Park, Illinofs,

hereinaiter referred to as “VILLAGE” and _ Landscape Copncepts Management 5
hereinafter referred to a8 “CONTRACTOR?” is as follows:

1.

3.

Scope of Work / Area to be Serviced
CONTRACTOR shall provide lawn mowing at the location specified below and as further
specified in paragraphs 3 through 5 below, The CONTRACTOR shall &:Zintain the areas listed

below in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

Lecaifon Maintenance to be Performed
(see below for specific instructions)
937 2 Barnsdale Road, La Grange Park Lawn mowing
Water Plant
Term of Agreement

This Agreement shall extend for two (2) spring to fall periods: from April 1, 2014 through
November 30, 2014; and from Apri] 1, 2015 through November 30, 2015. Either party may
cancel this Agreement at any time by giving written notice thirty (30) days prior to the effective
date of said cancellation.

Spring Clean-Up Between April 1 and April 30
Clean up all branches, papers, litter, leaves, and other debris from the turf and planted beds.

Litter and debris shall be disposed of properly off site. Re-cut landscape edge.

Mowing and Edging
A Weekly Clean-Up - All turf areas shall be policed for debris, tree limbs and litter prior

to each mowing. All debris will be removed from site and disposed of properly.
(Number of occurrences: 33)

B. Mowing of Turf - Finished turf shall be cut at a height of 2% ”-3" as conditions dictate.
Mowing shall be done frequently enough so that no more than one-third (1/3) of the grass blade
is removed per cutting but not less than weekly (unless authorized by the Village due to the
weather). The date of the first mowing and the frequency of all mowings will be mutually
agreed upon by VILLAGE and CONTRACTOR. Areas next to fences, around trees, flower
beds, posts, buildings, and other obstructions, shall be trimmed every time the adjacent area is

mowed.

D. Trimming shall be to the same height as the mowing. Mowing equipment and patterns
shall be employed to permit recycling of clippings where possible and present a neat
appearance. Excess clippings shall be removed from sidewalks and streets. Blades on all
equipment shall be kept sharp to prevent tearing of grass blades. (Number of occurrences: 33)



10.

E. Edging adjacent Hardscape - Unobstructed perimeters of all turf areas fronting on
sidewalks or curbings shall be edged twice during the summer to remove any grass encroaching

onto the paved surface. (Number of occurrences: 2)

Fall Clean-Up
Leaves shall be removed from all turf in autumn, as needed, from approximately the third week

of October through the end of November. All leaves and debris present in turf areas by the last

site visit are to be removed prior to conclusion of the Agreement.
(Number of occurrences: As needed, but not less than twice during the term of this Agreement)

Extra Work
Any extra work not provided for in this Agreement shall be on 2 “time and material”” basis.

Contractor’s hourlyrate is §  35.00 per man per hour, No such additional services
shall be rende.«-unless first agreed to in writing by both parties.

Safety
CONTRACTOR shall ensure that its employees are following all Federal and State regulations

pertaining to worker’s safety along State or Local roadways.

Responsibility for Damage
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for, and shall repair any damage caused by its mowing

services. CONTRACTOR shall repair (by re-sodding or reseeding with appropriate materials as
approved in advance by VILLAGE) any areas damaged by its mowing and shall maintain the
affected area(s) until the sod is knit or the grass is fully established.

General Standards of Performance; Right to Terminate.
A. All work will be performed in a good and workmanlike manner by trained, properly

supervised personnel in accordance with accepted horticulture practices.

B. Adequate personnel, materials and equipment shall be provided to permit the timely
completion of all operations.

C. Landscape and all other debris shall be removed from the site at the end of each day and
legally disposed of at the expense of the CONTRACTOR.

D. The Public Works Director shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon
written notice to CONTRACTOR if the Director finds that CONTRACTOR has not
fully performed its services in accordance with this Agreement or that
CONTRACTOR’s work is not satisfactory.

Federal, State and Local regulations; taxes; permits; licenses,
A. The CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all Federal, State and VILLAGE Laws.

B. The CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all Federal and State guidelines governing equal
employment opportunities.

C. The VILLAGE has adopted an ordinance governing the prevailing rate of wages paid
for work performed by contractors in the VILLAGE. If applicable, all labor performed
under the provisions of this Agreement shall comply with the Illinois Prevailing Wage
Act. The general prevailing rate of hourly wages in Cook County will apply for the
work being performed in the Village of La Grange Park in Cook County, Illinois. The
CONTRACTOR will guarantee the faithful performance of such Prevailing Wage Act
to include but not limited to: that not less than the prevailing rate of wages as found by



the VILLAGE or Department of Labor or determined by the court on review shall be
paid to all laborers, workers and mechanics performing work under this contract. If the
prevailing rates are revised during the Agreement the revised rate shall apply to this

Agreement,

Insurance/Certificate of Insurance

During the duration of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall maintain the following
insurance coverage limits:

1. Workers' Compensation Insurance as prescribed by llinois Statute

2. General Liability Insurance:
~ $1,000,000 per occurrence
- $2,000,000 aggregate

3 Property Dama'ge Liability Insurance:
- $1,000,000 per occurrence
- $2,000,000 aggregate

4. Vehicle Liability:
- $500,000 per occurrence

The CONTRACTOR shall furnish a Certificate of Insurance verifying the existence of
the aforementioned coverages. Further, the VILLAGE shall be named as additional
insured on each policy for any liability arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S work. For
purposes of this Agreement, “arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S work” shall mean:

1, Liability the VILLAGE may incur for which the VILLAGE is
indemnified below; and/or

2. Liability the VILLAGE may incur due to joint negligence of the
CONTRACTOR and the VILLAGE.

The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and forever hold harmless, including the payment
of reasonable attorneys fees and court costs, the VILLAGE, its agents, officials and
employees against any and all claims for injuries, death, loss damages, claims of every
type, nature and description (including without limitation environmental and patent
claims), suits, liabilities judgments, costs and expenses arising from or related in any
way to the alleged negligence or act or omission of the CONTRACTOR or its
employees, agents, servants, subcontractors or suppliers in connection with performance
of this Agreement,

The CONTRACTOR shall, at the CONTRACTOR'S own expense, appear, defend any
and pay all charges of attorneys and all costs and other expenses arising from the
foregoing, or incurred in connection therewith in the defense of the VILLAGE, its

agents, officials and employees.



12.  Payment for Services
VILLAGE shall pay for the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement in seven (7) equal

payments each year, upon receipt of a monthly statement from CONTRACTOR describing the
work performed during the previous month, commencing with a bill for April services and
ending with a bill for November services.

13. Total Amount of Contract—2014: $ 1,840.00
Total Amount of Contract —2015: $ 1 ,840_.00

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK CONTRACTOR:

By:

By.__MZ : =
Dy/ James L. Discipio ¢ )
Its: ago President I&4ranch Manager

Attestﬁw €) C—"‘"‘*"Q Attest: M W

Amanda G. Seidel
Village Clerk
FEB 2 5 20t
Date: Date: 8 - (""

Approved as to form —
Cathleen Keating 2/3/12

at



Village Manager’s Report



Village Board Agenda Memo

Date: December 3, 2015

To: President and Board of Trustees

From: Julia Cedillo, Village Manager M

RE: Budget Planning and Schedule for Fiscal Year 2016-17

PURPOSE: To inform the Village Board on this year’s budget process and answer any questions.

GENERAL BACKGROUND:

Each year the Village follows an identified process towards budget preparation, review and approval. This
includes staff development of the Budget and Five Year Plan, draft distribution to the Village Board, review
by the Finance Committee and review by the Village Board, which includes a public hearing.

This year, staff is proposing a modified budget development process due to the Village’s referenda
propositions on the 2016 election ballot. Due to the bond referenda, it is important that staff time is
focused on the development of two concurrent draft budgets. One draft budget will assume the referenda
passes and one will not,

Two budgets will require significant staff time as the impacts of the passage of the referenda are significant.
As such, it is important that this be the priority focus. Further, rather than develop the draft Five Year Plan
at the same time, staff recommends that the development and approval of the Plan take place after the
election and once the Village Board approves the final FY16-17 Budget. This sequential order ensures that
nho staff time or Village Board time is lost in the development of a Five Year Plan that does not correspond
to the final approved Budget.

MOTION/ACTION REQUESTED:

This item requires no formal action on behalf of the Village Board. Staff is seeking general support from the
Board for this approach for this year. Staff anticipates that staff can begin the development of the Five Year
Plan in April or May, with review and final approval by July at the latest.

DOCUMENTATION
* Modified Budget Preparation Calendar, Fiscal Year 2016/17 (two concurrent budgets)
¢ Budget Preparation Calendar, Fiscal Year 2016/17 (not modified)



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK

BUDGET PREPARATION CALENDAR

FISCAL YEAR 2016/17

Modified Calendar for Two Concurrent Draft Budgets

Wednesday, October 28, 2015

Friday, December 04, 2015

Friday, December 18, 2015
January 2016

Wednesday, February 04, 2015
Thursday, February 25, 2016

Tuesday, March 08, 2016

Tuesday, March 22, 2016

Wednesday, March 30, 2016

Tuesday, April 12, 2016

Tuesday, April 26, 2016

Wednesday, April 27, 2016

Tuesday, June 14, 2016

Tuesday, June 28, 2016
12/3/2015

Distribution of budget files to Department Directors.

Departments’ FY17 budget requests and FY16 projections due to
Finance Director along with updated narratives.

Preliminary budget to Village Manager.

Department budget review meetings.

Distribution of draft budgets to Department Directors.
Distribution of draft budgets to Village Board.

Finance Committee budget workshop.
Village Board budget workshop.

Additionai Village Board discussion (if needed).

Publication of public hearing notice in newspaper
Budget available for public inspection

Budget public hearing.

Village Board discussion of budget.

Village Board discussion of pay plan.

Village Board discussion of current fiscal year budget amendments.
Staff begins development of draft Five Year Plan.

Village Board approval of budget.

Village Board approval of pay plan.
Village Board approval of current fiscal year budget amendments.

File budget ordinance and estimated revenues with County Clerk

Finance Committee to Meet on Five Year Plan

Five Year Plan for the Village Board's consideration.

C:\Users\icedillo\AppData\LocaI\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\B4SMESQM\Budget

Calendar FY17 (2)



Wednesday, October 28, 2015

Friday, December 04, 2015

Friday, December 18, 2015
January 2016

Wednesday, February 04, 2015

Thursday, February 25, 2016

Tuesday, March 08, 2016

Tuesday, March 22, 2016

Wednesday, March 30, 2016

Tuesday, April 12, 2016

Tuesday, April 26, 2016

Wednesday, April 27, 2016

12/3/2015

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK

BUDGET PREPARATION CALENDAR

FISCAL YEAR 2016/17
Distribution of budget files to Department Directors.

Departments' FY17 budget requests and FY16 projections due to
Finance Director along with updated narratives.

Preliminary budget to Village Manager.
Department budget review meetings.

Distribution of draft budget and five year plan to Department
Directors.

Distribution of draft budget and five year plan to Village Board.
Finance Committee budget workshop.

Village Board budget workshop.

Additional Village Board discussion (if needed).

Publication of public hearing notice in newspaper
Budget available for public inspection

Budget public hearing.

Village Board discussion of budget and five year plan.

Village Board discussion of pay plan.

Village Board discussion of current fiscal year budget amendments.

Village Board approval of budget and five year plan.
Viliage Board approval of pay plan.
Village Board approval of current fiscal year budget amendments.

File budget ordinance and estimated revenues with County Clerk

C:\Users\jcedilIo\AppData\LocaI\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\B4SME5QM\Budget

Calendar FY17 (3)



Items of Interest



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK

La Grange Park Village Hall, 447 N. Cathetine Ave., La Grange Park, Illinois

January 12, 2016
January 26, 2016
February 9, 2016
February 23, 2016
Match 8, 2016
March 22, 2016
April 12, 2016
April 26, 2016

May 10, 2016

May 24, 2016

June 14, 2016

June 28, 2016

July 12, 2016

July 26, 2016
August 9, 2016
August 23, 2016
September 13, 2016
September 27, 2016
October 11, 2016
October 25, 2016
November 8, 2016
November 22, 2016

December 6, 2016

2016 MEETINGS REMINDER
Work Session Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Village Board Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Work Session Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Village Board Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Work Session Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Village Board Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Work Session Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Village Board Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Work Session Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Village Board Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Work Session Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Village Board Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Work Session Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Village Board Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Work Session Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Village Board Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Work Session Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Village Board Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Work Session Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Village Board Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Work Session Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Village Board Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Village Board Meeting 7:30 p.m.

Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall
Village Hall

Village Hall
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